L

the court informed the witness that he was orivileged to make
any fuvther statement covering anything related te the subjeet
matter of the inguiry that he thought should be 2 matter of
vecord in conmnscilon therewith, which had not been Tully brought

out by the previous ¢ estioninge.

The' witness stated that he had nothing further to B8a¥a

The witness was duly warnad and withdrasws

A witness called by the coumsel for the court sntered, wa S
duly sworm, and Was infoarmed of the subject matter of the in-
guirye

wExamined by the counssl for he cauErts

1. @. State your name, rate, service number, branch of service

and present duty statlone

A.{jlb TD-‘ g” i jd SNQ

2. O Present duby sbations

4, UsS wWesF.

3, &Qe Branch of service?

A, Maval Rezerve.

4, Qo And vour service number?

Ag @yb ‘a8

5. @+ And were you aboard the WASP and sathtached to the WASP
on the night of 28 April 1952°?

e Jdpdy SlFe

8. e How long have you been-~what active duty have you had

with the Navy?
4s Ope year of active duty, longevity six years,

7. Qs You have only had ons year of active duty with the Navy,
is that correct?

8, Q. How much of that time has been spent abt sea?
f: Ib's geing on nins mnnbhs now, Sire

4 you have & watch aboard the WASP on the night of
e -
"1

10 Qs What was that watch and what ©time did yeou assums the
7 i

£
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that night,

Qe And what time did you go on watch?®

From 20 to 2400,

Fe You had the 20 to 2400 wabch?

1es, 3ifs

Qe Were you statiocned in the forward part of the ship or
after pari of the ship?

Forward part of the ship,

G. Now,directing your attention to approxzimately
will wou describe everything you saw and 4did up

to the time of collision?

4, Well, before we started ocur turn, we were watehing surface
eraft, We started ow turn and we were teld to wateh for air-
craft. I was watching bthe airgcraft at 380 ﬁeLau'Ve when the
truck light of the HOBSON had come inte my lens about 355,

16, @s You were on the starboard side?

A Port aids, Birs

17, @a You smaw the light of the HOBBONT

Ae 305

* 18, @« Relative?

4. Relative, sir. 4nd I yelled Fodlision®™ to the man on the
Dhones. =

19, Q¢ The first time you saw the HCB30N wsas whsen she was
355 relative to the WASP and you yelled Yeollisien?®

f, Yas,; s5irs

206 Qs Was that before or aftsr collisien guarters had been
soundad abog2d the w&gP*

&, Bir?

21. Qs Did you hear coliision guarisrs on the WASP?

i, No, s8ir.

22, @ ZLou say that somebody told vou te observe aircraft
rather than swrflace craflt during their turn?

A= L2855 A'lra

23¢ Qe Who gave you that order?

s b e boatswain's mate thirde

24, Yo What was his dutbty?

A, ¢ Supervisor,

25, Qs BSuperviscr of the lockoubs?

_-.@go YU 3 3 3 il': a

26 Qa 4nd did you see or hear anytiing else up to the tim
mf eoillaient

.&_3 1‘?05 S :LT',&
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27: Q= What ofhm? lonz uts were siationsd on the forward part
b WASP on that night

| ¥
A, There were threa athsr lookouts besides mysslf.

In the forward part of the WASP?

2%, Qa Do you know thalr mawmsa®
é%é ’Rj " ’(47

Cross-sxamined by Capbtain (%’QD iy & bartyi

30, Qs How long an gstimate was it betwesn the time Tou
called Meollision¥ and the time of the actusl impact?
A« I would zay around thirty % foerity aecands,

3l. @e Did you when you talked to the man on the phones,
did you hear the man on the phones repeat that over his phones?

s Yms, S1F.

i

32, Qe+ And then ths Impact was just how many seconds aftes
in yowr estimation?
A. About thirty o forty secondss

33s Qe Well, that was after you said it, but I am talking
about after hs sajd'it over the phones?

A. T couldn't give no sstimate on that,

At

Rewgxamined by the coungel for the cou

q

]

@]

34 Qo Who was on ths cireult of those phones=-do you know
what station it was?

4, Conn and combaba

35 Qe The bridge and cumbat?
& Yeomg BriFEg

Euxamined by the court:

36, Qs VYhen you saw the HOBSON, did you see one rad tilght or
two red lights or what lights 4id you see?®
A, Une truck light, slr. ,

e Qe and the elord
Ka Feda 0

Helthsp esunsel for the seurs, the courg noy the partiss desired
furtier to examine this withess.

The court informed the witness that he was privileged to mske
any further statement coverlmg amything related to the subject
ma tber of the inguniry that hse thought should be a matter of
record in comnection Therewith, which had not been fully brought
out by the vreviocus Jquestionling,




fhe witneas stated that he had nothing furiher to say.

The witness was duly warned and withdrsw.

uly sworn, end was informed of The subjscé matuer of

Cir

the counsel for ths court:
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service, and oresent duty statlone.

k &
and extent of damage done the WASP
T have, sir.

you got that in decumentary form, sir?
A, I have 1t in the form of a marked-~up bookl
show the damage of the various levels which is s
and with that marked-up sat of plans, I have cor:
i
3
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gfiﬁﬂﬁ which are indzxed to show the Iindividual dame
i a£n1b;b, however, does not szho:
ary to number btwo reduction gear b
in esonpgetion with the célligienm. Im
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ma jor daha
to that, I am pv
damage resulting from the collisiona
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e Ge 4nd what is your estimate of thes cosi, sir, of
iwwe resulting from the colllision?
s« The total estimate to repair the damage is
;o parts. The work on ths WASP teotals as
hree hundred and ten thousand, fowr hundred and s
indizrect: Twe bhundeed and Lwentymfﬂrec thu%an
dollars. The NSA material: Thirty-s
B L) Combined total of five hundeed and
. eight hundred and fwent*~ ix dolilars.
lude 4P& materials. In addition to that sstimate, the
the estimated cogt bo replace that portion of the BOR
wniceh has bsen removed Tor installation the WASE,
s Isbory Ons huudred
dollars. Overhead or
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imate 1z as follow
and, Tour hundred
nty-aaven thousand and eight dollars. HMatsrial

berial: Twenty-ithres thousand, four hundred and
rs, The total: Three hundred and twenty-ziz thou
hundred and eight dollars; the total of the two ‘amounts
nine hundred thousand dollars. This estimate i1s, howev
eiveaive of the cost e ma ce lost stores and squipags.
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Qe Will youw UTaaee state your name, ranlt, branch of

B, vygﬂ Rear Admiral, U. S. Navy; fils number, 1§“r
Commander, New York Naval Shipyard.

2s Go  Would you state your naval and marine eaxperisnce?

., T have been a comulssioned officer since the 7th of June
1915, My specilalty 1s engineering dutlies having first been =
naval constructer, and I consider myself Tully sxzperisnced in
design, repalr aﬁd alteration of naval vesasls,

R £ Now, have you prepared, sir, an assessment of the awount

% in thails collision?®
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} stand that the total for those two items is about
&

& a
mdred and seven thousand dollarsg. Ths Ltotal of ths threasa
&3 W

Z kY
sstimates would be about a million decllars.
At this poeint, the marked-up booklet of plans and corresponding
. S,00r ildentification, w8

shotographs were marked Exhibits 84 and 853"

P

Fxhiblte 84 and 85 foy identification wer hy:
court and the partissg, and by the counsel for the court off

5 13 oy e
in SV?LC‘-.C.:S..LGX.:e

There being no objection, they were sc¢ received and are appen dad
markaed Exhibit 84 and 85, respectivelve

Be So Admiral, do you have any other information or document
that would shed any more light on the dug,gﬁ done the WASP other
than these docunents that have been Intreoducsd . = 1 your testimony W
in comnectlion therewith?

4s Yes,sir: I do. WHhile not dirveetly connected with the
i iid

pollisicn, but incident therets i pfs force found it
necsssary to sscure the number two reduction gear due to the
high speed pinions heating up, and came lnto the yard with
numbser two shaft locked; howsver, we have subseguently opsned
that reduction gear and the r@pmivs nacss=sary were guite minor
and have besen succegsfully accomplished,. ‘

7e Qo And in your opinion, was that the direct result er in-
direct rasult of the celligion?

&, Indirect, because of the necesslity fer operalting astern

i tended periodss The other 1temy which doss neot show on the

booklet of plans too clearly is the tobtal damage bo

the E-inch 52 moumt number 31l Thatts the one forward on the

£,
1
5
3

Fforecastle dscle on the starboard side. A4s & rvesult of the

collision somﬁkwreckage atriking the barrels of *hat mount ws
found the trunion dilstorted, and in crdsr to expedite the repairs
we have removed that mouwnt and replaced it with a new one which
was avallablej however, the estimate of cost I have previously
given includes an item for repairing the damaged mount that has

bean removed.

B, Qo What, sir, is your estimates ef the time of completion
LA re:airs to ths WASP and vhen, In vour opimion, will shs be
'\' ;

AT this point the cowt sat with closed doers,

The press and ctators withdrew from the courtroom,
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oposs-sxaminaed by Lieutenant &L party:

Thatts anvrsct, 31

Cross-axamined by Cantain G?/g, i & PAaPbE:

ldululDLJ
and othsr prs *;lllng conditions in beingina it back?

¥rom i

must have besn of the highest order otherwise the further

(.-1

As of vesterday afternoon, I advised Comdirlant and all

nterested commands that the firm complietiocn date for the
Mondamj the 19th of May, and that I expected te undock

londay the 18th of May. I hope e

arly morning slﬂc which 18 uereeﬁ 0500

Wl L

1 to meet that, 4 certainly will be able to
It fhe 1300 and 1700 slacks Ahe will then bs
4 immediately or directly to Gravesend Bay
ive her zmmunition back on board. As the
atss the RFS period will be as directed by
imate, howevsr, that within two days the
d for sea, or cerbalnly not later than the
morning. The only work left on undouilnu will be mIuar

5 work and the dead load shots. That is on both
1ts. ‘I do not anticipate, however, any difficulty with
starboard or pori catapult. All of our checks as
neiuding no load shots, ;pd cated that thers is no
ither the starboard or port gatapultsde

the
= ny

L=
OCS

&
to &1
=1
a

=

I
i
har be
l

a
="
1

]

Admiral, do you know whether Commandsr Mine Force re-
that information rsgarding the propossed completion date?
am not sure whebther he has or not, but I do know that
ant, Commander in Chief, Atlentic ¥Flee®, £HD, and all
ner 1Pt@ﬂ@5uua parties have besn notified.

Y

ar

ned by ths courd

. : standing of the court that you statet
5 of the repairs to the reduction gear was included in

1

I..

this point the court sat with open doors.

you concluade

Admiral, sir, from Tolr invys 5tlhaulOﬂ} d
ﬁhe WQSP

s amaﬂq“zf used by uanta1“
to port afier the ceolliasion great
1 damage which might have resulted from the- woush ‘Wwesather

A

ay personal observation, I can statﬂ that the seaman-~

=Ty

to that general area coula have baen very exbensives
her t@a cognsul for the court, the court, nor the parties
further to examine this witnesss

urt informed ths witness that he was privilsged to make
theér statsment covering anything relatsed to the subject
of the inguliry that he thought should be a matter of record
at gn therewith, wiloh had not Deen fully DEought out
revious questioniawcwﬁ




The witness mads the following statement: I do have one furthsy
item which I believe should be made a matter of records There
have been no questions up to this peint as to the estimm ted fime
tg replace that portion of the HORNET'!'s bow which I have=-w=which
the yard has removed and installed in the WASP., I estimmte thatb
it will take me three months to vsplacse That portion ol the
HORNET's bow which I have rémoved, working straight eight howr
davs That will be owr normal work week) however, that portion
coulu be replaced undsr accelerated conditions of working shifts
and overtime if the emergency required ite To replace that within
not less than a wmonth and net over a month and a2 half, Thabt's
all the additional information that I feel should be a matter of

gord, Bil'a

The witness was duly warned and withdrew.

A witness called by the coumsel for the court entered; was duly
sworn, and was Iinformed of the subject matter of the Inguiry,

the couwnsel Tor the court:

T Arner B
LFamlned oOF

ls Qe Will you state your name, rate, branch of service, and

praesent duty station.
Ao r— e s BOEMEY, ADPTENnUlice,

24 Qe To what vessel ave you now attached?
de USS WASE

3¢ Qe How long have you been in the Navy?
A, Iight monthsa,

4y WG And how much of that time nes besn spent at ssa?
A, Three months, sire.

5, Ge And how long have you been aboard thes WASP?T
Ay Thres MONTNEa

& o
e %

. he 8 you aboard the WASP on 26 joril 18529
As Ye 1 -

L.

53]
#

Wi gg On the pig@t of 26 April 1932, were you standing ths
2000 to 2400 lookoult wabtbch? -
s Hew, skre

8s Qs Where were you standing that wateh?
e On the fourth deck,above the bridgs, sir, A%

9o @s 4dnd what sector watbtch did you have?

A. From 000 Lo 040,

10, &% Did you see the collision between the WASP and the
HOB30ONT

. “TB3, 31l

1le We Approximate
did you notice ths [0
&, About fifteen sc

RMATION, _

A ngfp



Ze @ Whall- did yen notioce af the HOBSON®
4, Just the red truck lights on the mast,
Llon~-was it dead ahsad

13, 2. Whers was the wred light in relat
the WASP when you first noticed it?

LI25T

o
As. Almost dead éhead, A& 1littls bit 46 porta

14, Q¢ Was this red light moving at all when you saw it¥%
As She was moving from port to starboard.

Examined by the court:

15, Q. Did you have any instructions relating to the watier
of whather you should look for surface ships or aireraft or both?
A. Yes, sir; I was told to be more--to look more for aircirt
gand if L“a ship was going too far oubt of range that we should
that

repart

for thes court,; the courit, nor the parties
camine thiz witnesaz.

Nsither the counae
dazired Further Lo &3

“4 =

The ¢ourt informed the witness that he was privilsged to make
any further statsment covering anything related Lo the subject
i ry that he Lhou ght should be

net ber of ths ingui ter of record
in sonnection th@ﬂefithf uhich.had tint been fulily brouzht ook by
the previous dJueshtionings

The witness stated that hs had nothing furither to say.
The witness was duly warned and withdrew.

was dulw

A witness callsd by the counssl for the court entsrsed,
3 infor t s nguirye

rmed of the subject mat

BExamined by the counsel for the court:

ls @ Stats wvour name, rate, and your pregent duty station.
Ko B R , seaman apprentice, lookout,

20 @« To what vessel are you abttachesd?
A, USS WASP.

3s Qe What iz your ssrial nummew9
j}& > ’b ..."\D 3 .
4, Qﬁ How long have you been in the Navy?

A, Ssven moniths.

Bs Re How much of that {ime has been spent at geal?
A. Une month,

6. Qo Were you attachsd to the USS WASP on the 26th of April

18827
A Yag




7o o Were you standing a 2000 to 2400 lookout watch on the
night that the colllalsn pecurred?
4, Yes, sir, :

8., Qs Where were you standing that watch?
Forward on the 010 deck.

A
=

G Ra What sector did you have?
b Pabxal 290 to 300, sipr; relative bearin
10, % Dié you see Tthe collision between the US2 WASPand ths

Uss HOBSCON®
Ha No, sir.

=

1l. Qs Did you see the HOBSON immediately after the colligion

125 Qﬁ Did you sea the HOBSON at any time during the
&
Y

A s ﬁuj slra

il JC =Y o 5 T
HOBSON alfter the ¢
dw. Yeéigs B

tlma you to say, that you did see the

14, @ Did you see t’eéaitar portion af ths HOBBSOW®
P :

2. The

You wers on Lthe pert s1d&%
3ir.

i

P any of the after part of the

5
g
e
o
3
o
o)
P

Qs You never saw a

.
-

-

s - Nog 83

Heither the soumsel for the court, the court, nor the parties
desirad furithery to sxamine this witness.

The court Informed ths witness that he was privilegsd to make
any furtheyr statement covering anything relatsd to the subject
natter of the inguiry that he thought should be a matter of record
in sommectlon therewith, which had not been fully brought out by
the previcus Oues»lonlﬂae :

o
e
o
i
ok
o]
i
7}
S
]

The witness stated that he had nothing furt
The witness was duly warned and withdrew,

sd by the counsel o the copré eub

4 witness i1
informed o the subject matter of tn
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Examined by the counsel for the court:

l. Qe State vour nameg, rabts, and serial mumber,
&s My name is i ( -y BH
£ Qs Ta what vessel are you néew abtiachad?

4. UBS WQSJ {(CV=18)«

3s Qe How lomg have Jou boen on attive duby ik
A, Closea fte aix yeard, 8irs

4.

@s How much of that

at seatl

&a

10, & Did you zes the collision belwsen the WASP
HOBSON? .
ds  Boy I d)d ek,

il.

Ty and a elfl ysars,

Qe How 1lé been attached to the US

(534
aans, =i

S e

Qs And wére ¥yeiu sboard the WARP on 26 April 1888%

Yes, sir; I was.

Je Were you standing 2000 to 2400 watch as supervisor of
opkouts o the night of the coilligion beiw ‘ A5P and
OBSCHYT

Yeaz, I wase

2, e were You scanning?
Avovoximately 045 to 080,

Ovarlapping &

degrees on each

Qs

Did you noties amy of

the movemsnts of the HOBION durine
o

I = . o ::)
the mandver which the WASP made N6
Ay I dd npt kbpew whehtber 10 Was the H0EA0N . éiFe
de Did wou notice any movements of any vessel or of anv
en the port bow of the WASF shortly bhsafore the colilision
e kT
0y BET g
13, Qs What ware those movemesnts?
As Apvreoeximately about two minates bhefore ths shipn afered
o & turn, and aleo a 1itile after,; relative bearing wae 340

was about a thousand vards.

14s Qe It was approximately how long before the
courred?
4 T can't estimete the Ltrue tims,
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To incgulre into the collision between the
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BS, @G Apd where did Jour t=lepheofes talker zat thah?
Aes From combat, sir. That's CIC,

i
o)
il
‘:‘{
@

284 @ DHNow, when was Tthat?
A 3Ee lasth, sirmw+h report thal
nimites before we entered ouPr turile

27 &s But when did he tell vou that--was that before ths
n oy afber? I
As BsTore the turn,

28, Qs -How long befoPe fhe tuFnT
A, About two minutes, sire

Weither the counsel for the court, the court, nor the parbiss
desirsd further to sxamine this witnesse
‘ The courdt informed the witness that he was privileged to make
any further statement covering anvthi ng ¥elab=d to the subjeet
nuir

matter of the inqulry, that he thought should be & matter of
record in connection hcreW1bq, whileh bad pot been fully hrought
1

The witness stated that he had nothing

sli

The witness was duly warned and withdrew,

A witness called by the counsel for the court sniered, was
duly sworn, and was Informed of the subject matter of the in.
gqulry. '

ls Qs State your name, rank, £file number, branch of servics,
and pressnt dufy station.

A 1“3( apee 18 i ‘\7,_)/(./ " E'ﬂSig.._!._, s 8 Hzwal Reserve’
TSE %asfjlﬂgfb ; designator, 1105,

2. Qs State your naval and marine expsrience,

&, My total naval sxperisnce began 1945 when I enlisbed in
the Us 3. Naval Reserva, I was dlschargeu thirteen monthg later
with the rata cf aserographer, third class. 1 then joined the
organized reserve and have bsen on active and inactive drill
status until the time of my commissioning which was Angust
18th of 1851, 1 cams on active duby October 23rd sboard the
S8 WASP, and have been on board eaver since,

Gs On the night of 2€ Apedl 1062, did you have g watah

)

¥ou assunie

o

M

4, Qe And what was that watch sand what time 4

ot ari oy o
that wateh?
=

A T had the CIC, I was CIC wabch ofTicer and assumed it




o

SECURITY

e Now, while you were on wateh, did you prepare the
3 &

o T
ok 2ty o . 5 Fh i o : - >
gntries 1in,~0 radar log of the TUSS WASPY RV
.f}:.a -.N-Og Sil'a@ "
8, Qs Were they prepared under your direction?
A, No, 8ire ‘
At this peoint the 8@ radar log, CIC watch officer's log, was
marled Exhibit 864 for identificatiorn.
7. &s I ask you if you rscognize this book?
Ao Yes, sir; I do, ,
B, s As what, sir?
&, It's the SG 6B radar 10gs
9., Qe Kept on board the WASP during your wateh on 28 April
1948e
Re - Tu#, sirg thah'e =ighis
10. Q. Were the entriss therein pertaining to your wateh
& & f=]

under vour direction?

M O X
ke My ssction leader or c¥rew chief maede the first part of
the entriss,
: 11. Q. Did .you supervise the wakimg of those entriasd
| &, ¥o, step I dldntue
i




<Lr’&9 ., yeoman, third class, U. S. Naval Reservs, entere
a8 Tepoerier. '

12. @ Directing your attention to apbout 2200 on the svening
of 26 April, will you describe the segusnce of svents you saw
and what you did leading up to the collision bstween the HOBSGOHN

and the WASIY | : :
i. May I refer to notes so I can D& 3ure that I am right?

15:.8. Cartainlys. :
A. Starting at time 2155 I made a search for Task Group 88.1.
The navigator was unable to locate it on his radar and asked me
to do sbe At B20B I Timishsd the search and was unable to Iind

the Task Groups L then went over to my ¥F radar operator and
looked into his scope to sees that he was irgcEing, He had the
HOBS0N in his scope at a range of 2780 yards. At 2207 1. ealled
Radio Blsctrician ﬂ7uL90ver to see the scope to make sure 1T

was calibrated, He said that it was and he explained soms of
the limitations of the SG radar tuning. AT 2211 T went over to
my VG-2 radar operator To chsck his work and I noticed that the
HORSON was bearing between 240 and 2453, 2900 yards. At 2213

T made another search for the Task Groun on the AW radar and
this time I was able to locate it, so at 2218 1 wsnt back to

my VP operator. I looked in his "B" scope, as I always do, o
check. He had the HOBSOQNW 3040 yards bearing 245, I showed

my opesrator where the Task Group was in relationship Tto us and
£01d him that on our wateh he could probably expect 1t to come
into our scope. At 2217 I went over to my VG=2 operator to tell
him where the Task Group was. At 2212 I recsived a call from
the bridze to recommend a course for 32 knots of wind 5° off our
port bow, I figured that out on .the VG~2 ploiting head and
checked it with my operator. At 2281 I sent that up. A4t 2222 -.

4, I recommended 262, 25 knots. At time 2282 we changed cours:
At time 2223 I was notified that there was trouble with the rada
in Captain's plobs

4, Do What course did you recommend?

15. @. 4nd where is Captaints plot located?
A, The same compartment that the navigator -does his work in.
It 48 just aft of the bridge.

15« & IB the shert htnse?

A, Yes, Bir., iihen I lsarned of the difficulty with the radar
in Captalnfs plot, I told them I woulid call an BT, I went over
to the phone and dialed the ETs but before anyocne answered my
operator told me he was having trouble with his scope, I went
over to his scope and looked into it and saw the scope was growir
darit, As I looked into it I tried to make up my mind as to the
nature of the diffieculty. I went back to the phone and callsd
the ETs. Just as the ETs answerad the collision occurred.

17. @. Now what was the last range and bearing that you took
on the HOBSQN?

A. The last one that L can personally say I have knowledge of
was time 2218. 3 " -

CONFIDE
SECURITY I




two shivs,

18, Q. And the ship bearing 245°T at that time?
sir, 3040 yards. .

B R
+ the ordsr came Lo change course after the

i

]

14
3

=3

a
change o ou

18, &« AN
i &
As Would wou

o
oo

state that?

@
i

{

20, Qe That bearing you juss referred to, was that taken befo
or after combat was aware of the change of course?
Ae That was fhaken before, ‘

taking of any ranges and bearings after the WASPY went into her

)b ]
Ao -‘R-O,

21, B Dia you take on any radar any ~-- Or supervisa the

gip. T did He%s

Q. Did you think it incumbent upon you as CIC watch

29, &
s "“3
officer to be assured that the two plane guards wers properly
executing the maneuver?

ALy, Yes, sir, I did. -

23, @« And did you take any steps to see that They were?

Ae My thinking at that time was I wanted to be sure which way
we were turning so I could figure oubt relative motion right,
how it would afiect us.

24, @e Andi 2id you [ind oul which way you wers turping?
As Yes, sir, I saw the compass rose on the V&-2 radar head

swing righbe

28, e And did you compute the relative movement line of those
the RODHAN and the HOBSON?
A, I was in the midst of that when I was called from Captain's

plote

26. @Re And advised = =

A, They were hsving trouble with their radar,
27+ @ And how long alfter that was it tThat your radar want out
As It appears they were alfected simultarneocusly. The cause

af the redar fallprs was leoss al radiations My operetor did

not notice 1t as soon as the ons in Captain's pleot did,
28. §. Have you any idsa or do you know how far the WASP

had gone into her turn when she expsriencsd ths radar failure?
4, I had seen the compass rose swinging. I would say 10 to .

. 2% Re An@ in your opinion the heading of the WASP was
something like 120 or less when the radar failed?®

e YoE, Siks g

30+ @ Do you have any other radar other then the one that

A B
failed that was practical for use on surface wvessels?
A, We have two other type radar that are principally used
for eairoralt, the BPFS aad the 8. The¥ are mot wvery éood For
close mansuvering, close tracking.

A !
RSN -

:r": A ]
(=




3ls. @e Did you advise the bridge that the radar in combat
had also gone oub, that the surface search radar in combat
had algso Fellad?

i, Yo, 8if,; T did pot.

32, Q. Did you think 1t at all incumbent upon you to give
the bridge that information?
A, Yes, sir, at that time I was - - I did what I thought - -~
1 #id the fiprst Bhing firvets I thought that ths 1mpor+aqt thing
wonld ba to notify! the BPs of the radar failurd. Omr talksy
to the bridge informs the bridge of that and I would, as a matte
of vroutins, check him to see that he called it up.

ey

33. @. Do you know whether yowr fallker bad informed the brldge
the surface search radar had falled? :
A sTNo g £ HemiEe '

34. @s And what was your means of commmunication with the
electronics technicians?
As Over the tealsphonee.

35« Qo Did you direct your falker te inform the bridge that
combat could no longer take ranges and bearings on ths
accompanying surface vessels?

s Bo, =iry I did mots

36. Qe Did you or anyone undar'your direction, upon entering
that turn ozvshortly bsfore entering that turn, advise ths
lookouts or the superviscr of lookoutas to dirset the lookouts
5o p%v Uﬂlmary attentlon to alrcraft rather than surface crart
at that time?

! As I did not so alraut the leookouts and I did not know until
| subseguently that that had been done.

i 37800 you know who had so dirscted the lookoubs?
As I think it wag my 1J8 talker in combat.

And what 1& hi= name?

S8.8,

A, Hig name is o -, ;
39. Qe Bl 4e

£ 0 e el I r

40, Q¢ And what station is he connected with?
de He ig the lJS‘talkerw He is connected with the 178 talker
on the bridge and the JL talker in the lookoube.

4l. @eo 4And you do not know who told B-b to give those
directions?
#es 4 have no idea, sir. I did not know that hs sent them up .

42, GeAre the radio circuits in CIC located so that Tan ca@
hear,signals on &5% cwa e ? S
A The CI net is:.located back by the surface picture. 1




£

45, §. Is the primary tactical net located there?

4, No, sir, it is located across the compartment. We have a
log up there and a man monitoring that cireu LGRS

44, Q, And who was performing tha t duty?T

&, & man named & ; seamai.

45, Q. Do you know whether any log is kept in CIC of volcse
radio communications over the secondary tactical unit?

A. Hot ordinarily, not unless we have special orders to do so

45, G, And did you have special orders w0 kesep such a log on

this oeccasion?
&. I neither had
tactical nor was thers

inatructions to
a log kspt.

keep a log of that secondary

& this shage of - the procaeélngs Ticer'!'s log

=
identification.

was marked BExhibit 88R Tor

474 G T hand you 8 povk marked [FIC.watch ofTicar's lng whieh
has besen marked Exhibit 86B for identification and dirset your
attention te the 20-2400 watch on 26 April 1958, md =28k you 1ir

you resognigs LE?

4., Yes, alr, that is mwy writing.

48, Q. And that is e leg kegpt of youf activities on your
watbch during that perlod?

Bs ¥ags S04, ITb QG

i = A q o] - x = & tr sy % g= &, a"}d

49, Qe And this 1s your aignature at the bottom &= your
account of events, 1is that correct?

A ‘Negs, BT

Toat portion of the £I0 watch plfficer's log perteining te the
2000 to 2400 watceh was suuvmitted Tto the paritlies and to the court
ghd by the ecuhgel Teor the court affeved im evidents,

Thsre being mno objection, 1t was so recelved, Permiszsion was
granted to substltute a photostatic copy therefory¢ at the
coneclusion of the inguiry., Such photostatic copy is appended
marked Exhihit 368,

the record such part of Exhibit 38R
26 kprii 189827

50, @. ¥i1ll wvou read for
as pertains bto vour watch on the night of

The witness rsad from the said log extracts, copy appended
marked Bxhibit 268, — :
51, Q. Are those times in that log from your personal
ohgervation? :
As Yes, sir, and from checking with my log kespers,
52. 4. And are they the corrsct times as shown by the clocks i:
combat?
4. Ves, sir, .
VA
L %&’*g
u : B BN
% A s

fed B
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ross-examined by Lieutemant ' ¥, a party:

]

53, @, What relative position did you expect the HOBSCON to ha

after completion of this turn?
A. I expected it to be 270 bto 280, 1000 Terds ofT gur Rorb He

Did vou have any idea how the HOBSON expected to arriv

54, Qe
at that pésition?

Ae. Mo, sir, I had none. I was working on the VGE-2 trying to
determine that relative motion when I was called, I digntt.
know which way we were bturning, sire.

with fthe

Had you made any check on your cleck in CIC

that wateh?
sire No, 21ir,

585. Qe
bridge during
Ae I don't think =0,
56. @e There had been no comparison gF, tIme?
.A,e- 'NC!, Sil‘ -] :

57, Q. Pid I understand the last range you had on the HOBS
just baiore the turn was 3040 yards?

A MWeg; BHims .

1

ON

Cross-examined by Lisutenant -2, a party:

58. Q. Your radar was put back Into operation shortly after
it went oubt, was it not?

4% Thatts right, 80k, -

put back into operation?

5%, @e When was it
onn the scope at the time of the

&, The pieture was coming
colikisicn, ¥eS, 2ir.

60. Qe Did you have orders from the CIC officer aboard the
WilP to inform the bridge of any dannerous gituation whenever

you recognized oneft
hAe The CTIC officer has never informed me of such but that is

our aulbye.

That is yous quty, Lim Fhal coFFeetsE

le Go
&3 sir.

'

O

Réévaminad by e counsal Tor the eoiirts

-

Did I understand you to say you were working on the

62, &e
Vieter George 2 radar to determine the relative movement of
the HOBSON im this turn?
1 tehi the

Le Yes, sir. I was standing by the radar and watching
compass rose to see which way 1t swung. Then I was trying to
caloulate which way the relative motion would be. '




53, @e And your attention was diverted from that radar ©To
take care of information that you had recelved that the radar
in Captain's plet had gone ott, is that correct?

As=Pas; Bire 7

64, Q. And what radar was it that had gone out?
A. Well, it was the VF repeater which is connected te the SG

radars

65, @ And it was the Sugar Georgs in ccmbat that went out,

is thut correai?t _
Ae The VP repeater of the 3G radar in compat 2lsc.

856, Gs Did the Vicltor George 2 radar sver go out? ,
As Yed, =P, 1% pont oul Slonk with the =~- 1t is =- the VG-2

R

radar is a repeater of the 8G radar.
Examined by the court:

67+ Qe Do you know whether it is customary when planes are
returning to a formation to instruct the lookouts to pay
particular attention or primary attention to wine planes?

A, Sir, I hate to say primary attention. The lookout is
supposed to pay every attention to everything in his vision.
However, it was a derk night and I don't knows I would not
say they had primary duty to pay attention to the planes,

68. @+ The court didn*'t ask that question. Do you know whether
it is customary when planes are returning to a formation to
instruct the lookouts to pay particular or primary attention
to returning aircrafe?

As I am teTihg To thisk. I 4¢ wWot khow, $ire 1 thick it
varies with the situation, « :

69. Qe You said you did not know, is that right?
A, Yes, sir. .

Neither counsel for the court, the court, nor the parties
degired to further examine this witness.

The court informed the witmass thatshe Was privileged g
make any urther statement covering anything related to the
subject matter of the inguiry that he thought should be a
matter of record in connection therewith, which had not been

fully breought out by the previous guestioninga

The witness stated that he haed nothing further to say.

The witness was duly warnsd and withdrew,




the oourt sntared,

A ‘f"luness called b'\T the counsel for
matiter of

duly sworn, and was informed of the subjecdv

Examined by the counsel for the court:

was
the inguir

Te B
Lol YiET, SR

B. Ge And you wers manni

Aa YSS, 8ire
A, In CICs

10, &e

L. 10 months, sir.

1ls @« And how mzch of

12. Ge 19517
As Yeg, gire

during flight guarters.

Aa Yefﬁ: e

15 2o And at what time
Aes Approximately 1645,

16. Q. 1645%

SECUR

g«ﬂ‘cx Pl

"tactical, menesuvering and warning ceircuilt,

9., @s And where were you manning that radio?

18s §= You had fthe 20 teo 2400 wateh, is that
A, Bir, I came on the watech at approximatsly

l. §- State your name, rate, service number, branch of service
and present duty station. i
g 1ol L , Seaman apprentice, '@7’(9 5 U 2 NEaSTs
2, Q. And you are attached to what ship?
A. UBS WASE, CV-18. :
3, Qs 4nd were you attached to the WASP on 26 April AS3ET
B ey S
4. Qe Did you havs a watch on the evening of 26 April 1952%
Aa Yesy Sir‘a ] .
. Be Qe &nd what was that?
b | TS wauch was P.T.M. & We
Be Qe What was that? A
Ao FP.T.M, & W., primary, bactical, mandevering and warning, %

You refer to the radig ¢irvcuik known ag the or;maru,

is that correct?

ng shek radlio?

>

How long have you been in the Navy?

]

that time has been spent at sea?
Aes I came aboard ship in Ssptembsr.

2

sorreed
180@. L

n

came on

4, @eo During flight quarters?

I3

was that?

;

A. About quarter to se veq -~ 1845, &

L
(=]




17. @a And did you stay on that watch up until the time of
collision?
Ra TESs 8lre

.18, @« I hand you a document that has been marke
and has been introduced in evidence, he prinsvy,
maneuvering and warning log of 26 April 1952 and 4
attention to the entries after 1755 on that dats an
whether or not those entries were made by you?

Yes, sir, these here are enbersd by me.

(S ER B

i
Lha

19 o '‘Bo - The TiPgt entry you made Was at what btime?
Ao 21254 ,

20, Q. And what was the last entry you made
be Time 2127w

21,3, 4nd when did you go off watch?
A, At approximately 2300, 8ir. ‘
22, Qe Approximatsely 2500%
A, Yes, sir, or thereafltens

23, Qe I notice several entries mads from 2125 to 212% and’
then no further entries until a time which is described as 2430,
I"fu?

Can vou explain the lack of those entries after 21271
A. Thers was no message that came over my phones. -

24, @e There were no transmissiona?
As Nb; alrs ;

25, @e Or any message Irom other ships that came over the
primary tactical circult alfter 21277

A, No, sir. A message came over but as I Was racording 1t
we had the collisione.

COUNSET, FOR THE COURT: I would like to ask this witness the
verbiage of some messages that I am led to belleve that he
roceived, and the verbiage 1s classifieds I reguest that the

court bs closed.

At this point the court sat with closed doors.
The members of the press and the spectators withdrew from ths
courtroois

28, Qs Were there any messages sent by the WARP or received by
Jou over that cireait from your last sabry of £187 wntil you
went off watch at 250072

Ao Yos, sire Just before we had the collision a message came
over and hearing was very bad on the phones, and I got pgrt of
the messags and Lisutenant ¢.<¢ was 2itting next to me. He
probablg heard the reception was pocor because it comes over the
squawk-box, and he asked me if T had the whole message and I
w018 hik; D9, slEs and as:b ks glving me the message himsslr




27, Bo What part of thet message did you hear:?
Ae CORPEN 260, .

28, Q. You heard CORPEN 260%
A, I belisve that was 1t.

=

28, Qo And you say Lisutenant % ' gave you the full message’
B, Mol Silts

30e Qe 4nd what was that message?
ds I dohtt remeirioers

31l. Se You don't remember?
A WGy SRS i

32 G Jan you sxplain why you didn't snter that message as
he gave it te Fou 1in you- 10&-

A, . I remember copying it buk I don't see it there., IT must
have been on another piece O papere

33, B¢ Do you know whether any shilip in company with the WASF
receinted for that message?
A, Ho, 3irs I heard no acknowledgment.

[r 3

34. o You heavd no hoynowlsdgment whatever?
_."-L.s- 1\]‘03 S..L.r—n ; H

35, ke Are you positive thers was no acknowledgment?
B HeEy FLFs 5

8. Ges You are positive there was no acknowledgment from any
shiip?

t—»c

Ae Y85, glir.

37+ & To refresh your memory could that message you referrsd
to that you heard, the CCREEN part, and that Liesutenant B b
gave yvou the full text of Lhe mesgage =- could it have bhsen
«uﬂﬂ CORPEN 2350%

A. It may have bean, sir, Bbouldantt say.

583, @ You still can't say?
.a‘{ls E\?O, Sir& ’

59, Ge In any event, you macs a note of that messags?
Ta = &
ea, sl

20s o Can you explain why you didn't enter it on the log?
A. I remember copying down on a plece of paper, but I don't ,
see the papser.

: - L
41, @« Could 1t have been you were excited after the llision
that you forgot to do i1t%

“ﬁ. Noy #iry I rem@smber chpyleg it. I was sapiios it as we had
the collisiones




42, Q. You wers copying 1t as you had the collisicn but you

weren't copying it in that log?
A4, It sust have been a2.separate piece of papers,

43. Q. It must have been a separate piece of paper?

.Ll:'i.e YES, Sj..re

:

+ Ge And that is the only message you heard from 2127 to
the time you weni off watch?
A. Right after collision we had "man in the water, our present

heading is 245," I believe,

45. Ge That went out over the PTMEW?
Ae Yes, sir, that was prighft after ccllision.

s What was that?
g, air, that was right after collisjione.

47 .5« Can you explain why that message is not in the log?
be Thé&8E was sntersd on the same piece of paper, the one I W
entered ths other msssagse 0On.

48, s That messsge you referred to was sent by the WASP - -
the first message CORPEN something was sent hy ths WASP?
A Dodg  HETG :

49, Q- Was the message garbled or was it just that radio

race¥ption was poor?
As I woenld say 1% was bothe Tt waa poor and garblade

Ae It couldn't have been much more than a minute, no more .
than a minuts.

5ls @+ Do you remember hearing the HOBSOHN roger for a3
message at about 2210, FOX CORPEN 2657
As E‘.\E‘O’ Sife 2

Rgexamined by the counsel for the couri: N

52« @e You were not in & position to hear the secondary
tactical, were you?

As No, sir, ,

Neither counsel for the court, the cowrt nor the parties
degired bto further sxamine this wibtnesse.




-

The court informed the witness that he was privileged to make
any further statement covering anything relating to the subject
matter of the inguliry that he thought should be a matter of
record in connsetion therewith, which had not been fully brought
out by the previous questionminge

The witness sbated that he had nothing further tTo sav.

The witness wag duly warned and withdrsw.

1.

The cowt then, at 1100, took 2 recess until 1110, at which
time it reconvened.

At this peint the court sat with open doorss

PREBENT: 4l1ll the members, eounsel for the court, all ths
parties and their counsel, and the reporter.

Mo witnesses not otherwlse conmected with the inquiry were
pregsent.

Gommander : \19“"C9AU, 8, Navy, was recallsd as a
witness by the counsel for the court, and was warned that the
cath previously taken by him was still bianding.

Examined by the counsel for the court:

le @e You are the same Commandsr ﬁb/kﬁL that previously
te3tified in this mabter®

Ao I am.
2s He In your testimony the other day we referrsd to an

official blography you had of Lisutenant Comsander Tisrney
or & biography you had received through official echannels,
Do you have that biography with you now, sir?

] have, -

Ss B¢ Would you produce it?

a‘;‘.i.-.d Heres it iSo .

AT thas point the document was marked Exhibit 87 for identi-
Tications

4, Qo This document marked Exhibit 87 for identification
contains a mimeographned biocgraphy of the Commanding Officer
of the U. 8. 8. HOBSON, Lieutenant Commander William J,. Tierney
and what purports to be a carbon copy of his orliginal letter !
of transmitial, and what purports to be a copy of your endorse-
ment therson, is that correct, sir?

Ke That is correcte ;




guard station 2.

5. = And you forwarded the original of his lsttsr togsthsr
with the original of your endorsement to Commander, SIXTH Flset,
iy that correth, S1FT

#, That ia carrecie

6. G« And are these true coples of the documents which you
forwarded to Commander,. SIXTH Fleet?
&g Correcie

¥

Exhihit 87 for identification was subnitted to the parties and
to the court, and by the counsel for the court offered in
evidencegs

There being no objection, it was sc received and is appended
marked BExhibit 87.

7. Qs In your previous testimony you spoke of a dispatch
by which you assigned the RCDMAN, on the coccasicn undser
congideration, plane guard station 1 and the HOBIQN plane
Do you have a true copy of that dispatech, sir?

il

Aa L dos

8. G« Would you produce it?

’

The witness produced the document,

The digpateh was submitted to the parties and to the court, an
by the coungsl for the cenri affered 1ln svidencs.

There béing no objection, it was so received and is appended
marked Exhibit 88.

9:@. Would you read that dispateht?

The witness read the dispateh marked Exhibit 88.
10, 8¢ And you sent that dispateh in compliarce with another

dispatch you received, sir, from the WASF?
A, I dide

1l.- Qe Do you have a true copy of that dispatch?

®

s b g .

Exhibit 89

!

nt the dispatch referred to was marks

A% this wod
ficatione

t s
flor Hdetugd.d

The dispatch marked Exhibit 89 for identification was submitted
to the parties and to the court, and by the counssl for the court
offered in evidences




There besing no cobjection, 1t was so received and is apoended

marked Bxhiblt B8Y9.

12. @. Would you read that dispatch, please?

i

The witness read the dispatch, copy appendsd marked Exhibit 89.

Cross=examlined by Lisutenant ?7/&’ s & party:

13, §e Do you know why the HOBSON might have had to inquire
as to whethsr or not they would assume plane guard station 2
that nightt?

As Lo, T don'E,

J:

Examined by the court:

i4. §e Commander, having sent your signals stationing them

as plane guards, was it your underqtandlng that thereafter they

@pefated alrectly under control of OTC Captain <5~ ) § earsisr

commander
i _us,,sir, complying with the standard publications.

Neither the counsel for the court, the court nor the.parties
desired to further examine this witness. '

The court informed the witness that hs was privileged to make
any further statement covering anything related #o the subjsect
matter of the inguiry that he thought should be a2 matter of rscor
in connection therewith, which had not besn fully brought out by
the previous quesbioning.

The witness stated that he had nothing further to say.
The witness was duly warned and withdrew,

The court anaounced that it would adjourn to the bridge of
the U. 8. B. WASEs

All the members, counsel for the court, parties and their
counsel, and the reporter assembled .on the bridge of the
U:. S« 8, WASP and inspecited the general area of the bridgze.

The eourt then At 1146 Ldek & Febess ummtil 1530, at whish
time it reeconvened at ths regular mesting place.




¥

L e ———

3

f%"cy s yeaman,, $irst clasd, UeS. Bavy, entsred
as reporter, was doly sworn, end took ssat a8 such™ '
Presant: =il bthe members, ccunsel for the court, all the
partiss and thaeir counsal, aﬂd the reporters

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the ingquiry wers

?\— e
prsasnt.

Gommandsr - (o ‘ .y UwSs Havy, was rescalled as a
sitliess by the gounsel for ths court, and wa=58 warnsd that the
path previously taksn by him was still binding.

Bxamined by the counsel for the cocurt

1. 3« Do you have in your possegsion an official copy of the
lset ingpection and survey report that was mads of the HOBSCHT
A L heTE s

2. 3¢ Would you produce it, sir?

4, The report itself?

5 TR RS TS B _ .

Ae ('ne witness producsd a paper.)

4. e And this was made to the Chiefl of Naval Opsrations, is
that corraset? )

That i3 correch.

By the Board of Inspection and Survey

At thils point the rsport referred Lo was makksed Exhibit 90
Ffor Identiflcatione.

O for Identification was submitbted Lo the court and
5, and by ths counssl for the court, offered in
Exniblf 890,

no objection, it was so recsived, and i1s appendsd

Thars beillg 2 oh
marked Exhibit 20.

6. $» Referring to Exhibit 80, ig it & complate rsport?

4. It i8 a partial report. This is e report of all unsatis-
factory ilitems which ware gonsiderad urgent.

7T« Qe Ltams thal urgently needsd osorrestiing, 1s that correctt

de Wad, SiFs

8., o That i1s not the whole reporit, ls it?

A, That is the cnly raport that I havee.

din: officer

- Now do you have in your posSssssion the comfandine
ort of the steps and measures he Took To corrsct those

rep
deficiencies? o

A, Yes, sir, I do. Deficisncies as reported by the Board of
Inspection and Survey, preliminary report Oof action ony




10. - To whom is that rsport addressed?
Ae Oommander Mine Fores, U.S. Atlantic Tls
Commandsy #ine D i

e
ivision ONE, and Commander kins 35

11, §. And does this co:y have vour endorsements thereon, sir?
&4 1L dosSBa

At this point the report was marked Exhibit 91 for Identifics-

tiona
Bxhibit 81 for ldehtilfication was submitited to the perties,
ahd to the court, apd by the pounael Tor ths oourt ofiered in

gvidence.

There being no objection, it was so received, and is aprendsd
marksd ¥xhibit Bl.

13, d. Is 4xhiblt 90 what is kmown as the Oreliminary report

of ths Naval Board of Inspection and Surv
Al Yas.

15, 2. Do you know whether the final report or gompleste reportd
s issued by the bosrd oither than the exhiblt numbered 90%

A; I have received no coby.

14, §. If it had besen issued would vou not ordinaxrily, in the
gourge of event have received a copy?
A, I prosums so, because I am listed for a copy of prelimin-

ary reports.

Naeither the counsel for the court, the court nor the parties
to further eXamine thils witness. ‘

The court informed the witness that he was privileged to make
| any furthsr statement covering anything relatsd to the subjsct
mattsr of thse inguiry that he Bhought should be a matter of

record in connsction therewith, which hsd not been Tfully brought

sut by the previous guestioning.

]

he witness stated that he had nothimg furthsr to say.

The wibtness was duly w4raud and withdrews

e ., seasman, U.3. Navy, was recalled as a witness
by the counsel Tor the court, and was warned that ths oath
previcusly taken by him was still binding.

Examined by the counsel for the court:




ots

L L
nuwber 73, which was thzs primary tactical mansuvering and warnin
18g, yvou vreferred to & Diece 0T paper up which you had writhen
othaer masgages th t did not appsar on the first sheet of this
package of ssveral sheets? (referring to Bxnibit 73).
e THS, Sivs

« %+ During your previous testimony coneerning Bxhibit

By @ X agalﬂ nand you Bxhibit 73 and agk you 1f any page
in Exhibit 73 is out of order. I# this {indicating) ths pisce
of papsr on whi oh you mads this memorandum?

4. Ve sir. "This is the pisce of paber that I referrsed 4O

in my 1r t testimony.

3, @+ And it appsars as a parit of Hxhibit 7379

[ YSS, Sire

. T S 1. L I e z e I 5 — ; - "5

Orosg-sexamined by the counssal represanting Lisutenant Commanda;
Tisrney:

Js Did vou customarily receive messages ~ tactical messages

&y LA a
over the primary tactlcai gircuit that night?

A, Most of the messages were mostly radio tactlceal messages
from different w_lps -~ most of the messages that L received that
night while on watch weare mobtly radlio tactical messages from
differsnt ships. .

5. @» Then that (indiecating on Exhibit 73} is the only
SLé;ﬁl you redtéived over Toat sircult thet evenimng?

As Taz, slywa

7. 3 Tou testified earlier this morning ti
gignal might have beeun 250 rather than
E gould Be 2807
Fs b PoEsihly could, iTs

e on the entry in the log that the time has been

e B L GGG
changed; dAid you record that time at the moment you mads the
entry in your - on that piece of pape 5% |

A. Yo8, #ipr, Taken from The tlms on my wateh, air.

9, Qe With your watch? Q

A. Yes, sir. |

w

10, Q. Waan't there a cloek th
A, It was not visible to me,
tha cloak in CiC.

'3"
41} w

ar
oM
ﬁ
oF
nd

re 1 dhecked my watah
J

CONF
SECURITY |
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11. 4« After vou reegived that message, what 4id you do?

A, Wasg that the Ffirst one, sir? A

12, R+ Referring to ths message that has 260 in 1it, what did
you do?

A. Gopied it when we had the colliision.

18 Qe ¥Was the time very long betweesn that messags and the
time of the collision?

A “HE e B e

l4. Q. Do you know what time the collision was?

A. TYes, sir. 10:25 - 2285.

15. J+ Do you know what time you recorded as having received
that message?

A, 2335, &l

WITNESS: It has 3230 hera, sir (cbserving Exhibit 73.)

16. 2. Mow doss that help refrssh your rscollection?

A, I think it must hava been a misprint on my own, sir.

17. L. And you are not certaln whether the message was 250
or 2607

&, He, ¥t

Weither the counsel for the court, the court nor the parties
desired to furthsr examline this witness.

The court informed the Wiitness that he was privilesed to make
any further statement covering anything relatsd to the subject
matter of the inguliry that bhe thougnht should bs a matter of
record in connection therewith, which had not bsen fully brought
out by previous questionings

The witnsss stated that he had nothlng Turther to say.

The witnass was duly warnsd and wlthdrewe

Lieutenant {junior zrade) % -~ (53, U.8. Naval Ressrve,

| was called as a witness by btne counssl Tor the court, entsred,
was duly sworm, ahd was informed »f ths subjept matiter of the
inguirye. -
BE g o
CONE IDENTLAL
SECURITY iNFO
|




gounssl for

i <« 32tgts your beps, Tan, €04
ko Hw Lisutenant;
E?;;, ‘-;Z,é -U.aS-s-LIs ? o IIeSquaRe?

.."i.e U&E’m’t‘?a @

4. Approxiumately Two yearse.

» You have
A, 4Apvroximatsly eight monthse

7. @« Tou wera on ihe
A, Yes, sir.
8. & lsre you standing a watch at

& vwall, I was in the

Just
the £light qQuarters are all

without stating

Ll
4 vou hear any signal givsn over the
ing or werning <ircult ag to am autudl

-

AL this point the court sat with closs
tators withdrew froan thse courtroom.

0¥

hessn atitached to ths
WASE ep ths dAlcht of 2
cabpaclty of standby alir-

s not a wateh listed ag a definits watceh
& for pequirsmassias duwring f71zhn

A, 1 was gitting -« - I hsard
ACLh Fiur g GOURT: L rmeqguest that ks
whils witness testifies on this subject.

come Qver Lhe spealsr -

{question number 11 numbered 11 in srror
Ho gquestions or answers are omitted from

tihe gourt:

o 5]

vessel ars you now attachesd?

vou been op agtive duty in the Navy?
1851 ~ recallasd o active dutye
lad to auﬁlV° du 1943 and

ty on Janﬁary 3,
June 30, 1950,

miaeh of that tims has bsen on ses

WASP Topr How long?

controller whic
where vou stand thers
opsrations and

over you ars sscured.

what the partliecular signal was while
waz compisting those turns Just prior to ths collision,
Dprimary tactic

sal mansauve:

court be clossd

warning circui

Ide =« WILA you gtale, niasz=, what
heard?

As I haard the signal MIEL CORPEI
numbear ons Mrimary tactical mansuvsring and
don'™ know the exact figures cof the courss.

{omitting the numper
tha pec

O
b
,.ls

&9




A, (continued.) I knew there was a course chanhgzs coming about
and L ealled t0 the log keeper whethsr ne had gotten ths gourss
change and he said, "No.” 4nd then the svents wers coming alomg
s0 rapid when we got the word from the 1J5 Salksr of gollision T
went Over to the D.R.T. t0o ask whethsr they hkad marked the log a
to the spobt of thse collision snd nsxt thing thaurnagpe ned was th
135 talker mentioned fact of a "mau ovavbuaru I regla tad nim
t0o make sure bhe send ranges and besarings 0 the bridsge

12. 2. How long before the collisiocn ccecurrsd did you hear
the MIKHE CORPEN signsl? '

WA
A. I can't actually say that.

vary roughlye.

B WiTh 2 mindte.

l4. @« Do you know who sent that particular message?

by I pap¥t satulklily ideutity the voiee. I westi™i pevians
particaiar attention to it. We have Tour speakers in combat
and merely kesp an sar open in case We have t0 ralay a message
backe.

18, ¥« How clear did the message come through?

A, Hathesr a clear, good audible sound I understood it. A4s I
gaid, with the feour pvak rs and we Lry to 88D Ouxr €ars open
and especially the officears 1 was meraly sitting there and T

noticed that the boy taat was kesping ths log didn't write any
thin“ and I wondered why.,. I Waq not o sure sither what there
was, but I nDeard soms sort of signal pubt out ag to a pourse

change

16. % S0 you egan't state exactly what that course was?
4. I wouldn't say exactly. 4All it was I noblaad, a course
changs came about that 1 hsard over the speaksr

17+ g« #Has it reesipted for?

4, Ag I gald, I don't reeall the seguence of what happensd
aftar that, I tcok on the relay to relay any changes 0f gourse
t0 the wateh officer. 1 was merely sitting there and I knew
when 1 heard the collision and started back to nelp out the wate
pfficer with attwihize T ould 4 im &0 eantrolling Ghe slrerafs

18, 3. &nd you can't tell whether or not it was receipted rfor?

1% 2. Tell us, please, ig there a log kept in CIG of
acondary tactieal cireuii?
Lo It 13 kept by the sams log kesper. For instance, the
+ %
LN

primary tactical madySvering olrcuit, il they are working
normally ths bridge will use that. If it is out of commission
they naturally use the seacondary. We have a watch down there

and if the man coples that information hse has no coniroel over

that. Ws havse to g0 over to another room in plof where that
is dons. Thers is
that the malm eircuit goes oubs

a gsscondary tactieal log kept in the avent




Crogss-sxamined by coeunsel rspresenting
Mernsyi

20, 3. Havyvou been down in CIC for very longs
A. You mean over in --

ar with th

2l. @. ATe you famili

3 8
A, Fag, gir. -I am omne of the OI0 affigsrs on theé Beegn
in the capacity sver since rsporting ahoard ship. :
22 we Dosag CIU make freguent detBrminations as to the
dilrsetion’ of ths wind? '
A. Yas, gire

2%, 2o And after that 4o you make recommendations for course
shangss to thes bridge? : 2

A, At times.

24, G+ What happans if the bridge is goirg to changs cgourse?

A, They will ask for the True Wind and we senl@ it 4p thirouzgh Gf
143 talkﬁr and normally the 0.D,, will say, "We would like the

- ™ o % L& "
wind 10° off port bow.

25. 9. How do you g0 about determining what the wind isg?

A. ¥e have g relative wind compass in combat and the operator

dirgsetion of

merely puts the course down and spsed factor and
Trus v¢nd and computes. Lt i3 whabever he lists.
you observs that opsration being perfozmsa?

: 0
If T am ths watch officer I would normally wateh 1t and

i L]
maka sure that it is correet and send it up to the bridge or
maks them myself and have thse man list them.

27. - You did not observe the operation being performsd that
svaning?

4, Yo, T 4id not. I was in combat as a stand=hy air-conirolle:
and was Observing the AnW gear, on SE39, ai the moment and thavw
said set their course 260. ILieutenant (Junior grade)] w.lL L\
ona of ths men in air plot, I remember distinctly, came in there

the momsnt we wers

and asked what thes recovery course was and at &
turning into the wind. The ASW pilot said that he was
side to watoh the recovery of the planes. I mentionsd
that I would like to go but didn't have & jacket.

this point, the court sat with open dcoors.

ct

4s: {continued.} 8o I was in position hers. I was merely
sitting thers'— waiting actually. I wasn't doinz s ddrm thibng -
merely sititing there just occupying tims and when I hsard this
message come over, that is when I tock offe.

28. 3. Un Bhe night in guestion, who was ths officer to male
that wind determination, do you recall?

£. Yeu, &1r; Ensigh 13/t> was the CIC wateh officer at the
moment; he was respounsible for malking the determination.




gross-examined by Lisutenant <& % , a party:

29. 2. Do you remember hearing any in
tan minubes bsafore the turn was exscuts

Lial
L]

A, OFf what nature’

80, e dii inteotion B8 Surt €9 goursa BEDT

Yoy @

can 't say for surs.

i~

#1. Ri You ean'ty - you don't remember that?

A, I don't remembsr that far. Like geild, mith The TpilE
spealkers uwp there and I was monitoring thoss spsarxers that
nd sages that were szent

don't actually rscall the mes
oe

Rag
Tierns¥.

33, 4. Bave you discussed this case we are now considsring
frior to whid A ~ have you discussed this case with any
oftieer om kR “D?

4., Mot too mx+an~lvaly It merely 1s 4 patt=r of opinicp.
Thse only »srson I digcussed it with was ths junior officer of
the dack, my Poo&gue - naturally, aftsr he axplainsd what he-
thought had 1amp 1. That was about tThe oqu discussion we had
We atarbted making soqb ideas similar To that on the blackboard.

33. ¢« You discussed ths case with the Jjunior ofiicsr of ihe
wateh?

A, Ao not exaectly. He did a1l the talking and I did the

T ounssl for ths s Ea
0 further sxamina tm¢s thne

The court informsd the witness that he was privileged to make
any furthsr stats Mert covsring anything lated to the subject
matter of the iz.ulry that he thought should be a matitsr of

aeo in eo sction therewith, wﬁich fiad not been fully brogsht
t vl

ious questioning

The witness was duly warnad and withdrew.

, chief vadgrman, U.3. Yavy, was callead as a
witness by the counsel Tor the court, entersd, was duly sworn,
and was informed oI thse zubjeet matter of the iaguiry.

ixamined by the ecounssl for ths court:

.—-f,:.._;_l-
L de dtate your nams, your rats, and yvour service numbar
b‘ef‘ radarman, &Q M

&
Liog /b../




29 \':Al

}la UQSO l“‘ga.‘.’—.}?.o

~

F. He And you ars presently attached to the

. How long have you besen om active duty in the Navy?
Ae. & 1llttle cover btwelve yvears

5. Q. How much of that time has heen ssa duty?
A. A1l excedl WO vVears.

8. S How lonz have you bean attached to the #WASE®

A, Since the day it went in commission. ¥Frior te that I was
assigned for further transfer - was on board when she wa
comiissionads

7, o Were you attached to and on board the WASP on 26 April
3938%

-?-La YEE:“‘ £

B8, G« Were vou standing any watah on ths svening of the
sollision?

A. Tas, sir.

9. X What was that?

A; Aseidtans- %o OI€ watch effimer in QIOC,

now show you the S5G-8B radar log which has baen mark

s s g
Exhiblt 884 for identification and ask you if you recognize the
writing thersin psrtaining te your watch?

4 TofF, =i, 1 antared that writing there. I made this entr
at time 2224 rsdistion out eon 3G; time B228 5G back im cperatlio
1l. 4. And thoss snbtries were made on the avening of 26 April?
As Yeb3 gire :

- e

L, g olBgluly before +de time- of the gollisien, ise that corrs
ter

& No, they weren't made until after.
13. g+ You actually mads The entries at wiat time?
A, T would say at least two hours after ths collision.

14, 2. Are these entries corrsct Un ths best of your knowledge

A. To the best of my knowledgs.

Bxhibit 864 Tor identification was submitted to the parties
and to the sourt, and by ithe counsel for ths court offered in
avidence. =

T™ers bhejne Do ObJacgtion, Lt wasg zo renefved and permission
was granted to substitute a photostatic copy therefor at the

1 noof the ingliry. Such nhoto Juuzﬁ cOpy is appendsd

"G

15. &. Was trere any LC powser fallure on board the WASP about

this time that caused ths radar to g0 oui?
A. Me? Ta &y Hmawaﬁﬁt&u, I ﬁeﬁf,.q B
Cross-examined by Lieutenant ~.{, a party:
L) e ik W R e
SECU&\E % éq“!‘f%f‘}!
R e e e e — _ _



imas you have wers based on the clock in &
5 :

A, Ye & hogss times were based on the GIC watch offiger
notation. In other words, I asksd him when I noted thst no sntr
has been made in the 2¢ log - I asked him what tims the 26 wsnt
out e

Neithar the gounsel for the sourt, the court nor the partiss
desired to further examine this w’Fﬂ 23, & |

The court informed the witness that hKe was privilsgsed to maks
any Turthar statement covering anything relatved to the subject
matter of the iLquiry that he Thought should be a matter of
racobd- A0 COﬁABGﬁiO? tharewith; whiah had b0t bheah Tolly mrowsht
out by the previous g eatwmn¢nhe

The witiieszs stated thet he kad Aothing further €a say.

uly warned and withdrew.

The witness was d
<y~ - 3, B3, U.5. MNaval Reserve, was callsd as a
witness by the counsel for the scurt, entered, was duly sworn, W
and was informed Of the subjeet wmatber of the inguiry.

Hxamined by the counsal for ths cour

l. %« State your name. rate, and serial number.
.;‘L.c W (O ol M I}.ﬁziLB, & i o

f‘}
H

- U,S. Nafy or Hessrvse
Ao Tio-NuE
3. e wWhat vassel are you presently attached to?
&y e WP | @W=18),

]

4. Qo How lonz: have you been on active duty?

$eo Sitree Bay Yih, L2931

5. o dow muech of that time, approximately, has been sea duty?
A. Hver since the WASY went in commission; Septamber 10, 1851,
5, Ge YoUu have been attached to the WASF sver since that time?

4., That is correct,

7e Qe Were you aboard the WASEK on 26 April 19527
A; Tes; slFs

B, . On the evening that the eollisiocn ocgcurred wsre you

3
standing wateh from 30 to 24007
A, Yes, slr. I was on numbsr (NE throtile.

Qe 2o Number CNZ throttle wabeh?
A, Thst Ie Fight,

I now show you what has besn marlked Exnihit 70, and ask
if vou rscognizs 117
4, Yes, sir. That is my bell sheset - my log sheet.

l, 3. Ars thers any srrors in thoss entriss which you mads?

L
A, Thars are two errors. L regsived the emergency back bell

= ]
at 2825 hefore the stop bell which I have loggad ip ahsad of
that and the stop bell which T have logzed 1s incousreact.

12. @. Just how much afterward?

A, I cannet state -~ severel minutes. I know for sura the back
bell was at 2225 and called all the throttles and T logged it in .
and I think all four came in together at 2225.

SECURITY 1N




13. 4. 4re there any other errurs in that particuler entry?

A, No; nothing pertinent. '

LEG 8o WuTLnb that 20 -~ 2400 watch you wsre the throttlemsan?

4 Ba8; aldr,;

15. Q. During that perilod di ou recaslve an order ovser the
engins room telegraph "4LL ¥ BS BACK HMERGRNCOYTH®

L., The only thing that I gorreetly state 1is whan the 2
enzine room telegraph ringing upiérgency astern. I don's
roeall 1¥ an order came 0Ovs t;e iy s JU-strowit; bt g
order did come over the telegraph 1tsslf,.

18, 3. You were on the throttle at that time?

.El.‘_a '}-_65, E‘;.';L:f."a

17. Q@+ Did you answer the bsll?

Ao ILDPLlat ly.

18, Q. D1d you answer promptly or was theres any dslay?

Ae. There was no delay bsgauss my by-pass was open and as
goon as I received the emergency astern I ‘irmmsdiately grabbed

btdi ted cpening 1t and with ths other

the by-pasg throttle and
hand, I opsnsd the%stsru throttle.

-

{ross-examined by Lie nant fg/kﬁ arty:
192. Q. From your position cgould you havs sSsan a tachomater Ffor
the other obdfuﬁn

by Yog, #lrs There is Ops, &L7s

!

20. - i@ you have an oppor to obssrvse what the tachomet

srs on other shafts were doing
4. Hp, zir. I 41d4n'% beghuszs I was Too Iusy watchins @iy shesm;

BT essuﬂa %uC my own throtitls.

Cu
‘T—"
s

Neither ths counssl for the eourt, ths court,nor tiie partiss
desired to furthsr examine this witnsss.

Tne court informed the wiitnsss that he was privileged to msks
sny rurther statement covering anything related to the subjsct
patter of the inquiry that he thought should be a matter of

record in connection therewith, which had not been fully brought
-out by the previous qusstioning.

The withess stated that he had »othing further 1o say.

The witnezs was duly warned and withdrew.

i { :
( : - LY,

<EYKJ i, U.5. Navy, was called as = witness by the

the court, entersd, was duly sworn,; and was inTormed

the subjeseb Wattex of the ingulry.

coungel for
cif
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20e He Wers you actually on the throttle during that part

b

iy,
A. That 1s right.

2ls Qs During that wateh and shortly before the collision
oceurred, did you receive any signal over the engine ordsr
uvLebraph orﬁerlpﬂ emergsncy astern? 3

A, Well, we hqd afe bell -to go =p Go 208 RPM*'s and shortly
after that, we got the emevrgency back. g

22, ®o And you were on the wateh a2t that time? Digd TOU anaswe’
that order promptly or did you delay? ‘ :

Ae No, sire. We try to answer as soon as possibls.

[

Cross-examined by Lieutenant ﬁ5,Q7>, party:
23. &a Was your by-pass valve open? ’ ‘
A, The by-pass wvalve is always open during steaming watches,

ik

24, Qe Always open?
& s, e i :

WNeither the counsel for the court, the ﬂourt; nor the parties
desgired to furtheyr examine this witness.

The court informed the witness that he was privilsged to make
any further statement covering anything related to the subject
matter of the ingquiry that hs thought should be a matter of
record in comnection bherswlth, whlch had Dot besn Fully brought

cut by the previous questioninge
The witness stated that he had nothing further to say,
The witness was duly warned and withdrew,

M L , Tfireman, U, S. Navy, was called as a witness 1
the counsel for the court, entered, was duly sworn, and was inw
formed of the subject matter of the ingulry,

Bxamined by the counsel for the court

ls Qs State vour name, ratse, and service number,

As ?5«3 il F FN,@%}dQ. o

2e 8. Us 8s Hexy, or USERYT
e T S Sl :

3. Qs Are you presently attached %o the WA
By - Tam, BiEs ;

4, 9 How long have you beeon on sctive dLuy in the Navy?
As vears and @ months.

5. Qe How much of that tims has bsen at sea*
Ae 4 years and 5 months, .

6. Qs How long have you been attached to the WASP?T
4. Sines September 10, 19581, ; :

Res Were you aboard the WASP on the evening of 26 April 185%
cccurred between the WASP and HOBSON

vy
(o

the night that the collisig
ik Y

SONFIDENTI
URITY INEQE




8. Q. Were you standing the 90w2400 watch at that time?
4. Yes; a8ir.

9. Q. Which engine room?

A. Numbsr ense.

10. Q. I now show you Exhibit 70, and ask you if you recognize
%7 , :

L. Y8, 8lr,.

11, Q. What is that entry?
A, That 18 the entry log of the wateh T hade

12, Q. You made those entries?
Lo Yea, siv.

13. Q. You made those entrles Ter the 20 to 2400 wateh on 28
April 19582, ig that sorrect? ;
A, Yes, _ra ,
8, I ask you to examine those entries and tell me if there

sye sny ervorst
A, No, Bir.

13, Q. There agre no errorg in that?
A, Yo, sgir,

18, Q« Puring that watch, B (& did vou receive over the
engine order telegraph an order emergency astern -~ ALL ENGINES

EMERGENCY ASTERN?
As Yeg, sire

17, Q. Were you on ths throttle at that time?
A. Yes, sir. :

18, Q. How promptly was that order answered? Was there any
delay? v
A, Immediately.

Neither the counsel for the ecourt, the court, nor the partise
degired rurther to examine this witness.

The court informed the witness that he was privileged te make .
any further statement covering anything related to the subject
matter of the inguiry that he thouglt should be a matter of recox
in connegtlion therewith, whieh had not been Tfully brought sut by

the previous auastioningo

The witness stated that he had nothing further to say.

The witness was duly warned and withdrew,

=

The court then, at 1437, took a recess until 1440, at which
time it reconvened.
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Pragent: All tha members, counsel for the court, assistant
sounsel er the sourt, ail the parties ahd Their soymsel; =ufd
the reporter. '

i P .

Captain &y : , Usde Navy, was recalled as a
witness by the gounsasl for the cou ?t and was warned that the oatl
praviously taken by him was 5till bianding, and was reminded of
his rights as a parity, as a witness and against sself incrimiratic

v

Examined by the counsal for thes cours:

1. 3. Did you, sir, at the reguast of ths counsel Tor the court
prepars & statement showing the nature of the fleoding of the
W : :

A-"% HBate i right hergs

2. @= Would you produce 1t7

S

A. {The witness producsd the statemsnt.

The statement, showing the nature of tﬂe;floodiﬁé Gf the B f<8
WiSP, was wmarked Exhibit 92 for 1dpuntifieation.

Be e srs e Padts end Tigurss contsined 14 Bxhihidw 98 Ffor
identifieation trus and correch as therein wiritten.

. To the best of my kihowlsdgs and beliefe.

A

The statement was submitted to the court and to the parties and

=
St
by. the caunsgsl for the court offered inte avidences

cbjectlon, it was so received and is asppanded

L e i R S
Thers being n

o}
markaed BExhibit 92,
!
f il prEpared & Alagram shawing the bridee of fhe
| WasSE { %ﬂég = - DeVSOHﬂel thereon ‘during ths short
| imt 3l i "veninQAvoaﬁ turn signal and the collision? o
, ' ai completed now. ;
| S Qo 1o 49 ot heve 1% with aiul® :
| 4. Bo, I do not.
Cross-examined by counsel representing Lieutenant Gommander
Tiarney: f
B+ Ge Cabtain, I belisve yeu testifisd that you organized the
ships of your lactical ecommand. :
, This question was objected to by Captain (%r'ét‘ a parsy,; om

s
the ground that 1t was bevond the scope of direct examination.

COUNSEL FOR THE COURT: Counsel for the ﬁourt will advise the
urt that this examination is not germanse s d seunsel for e

ieutenant Commander Tierney can recall O in TE)%,L: ; e82 his

ritness in his case in chisf.

Ho

Dounsal representing Lisutenant Commander Tisrney: I will
withdraw my guastion. I have no questions to ask.




Ngither ths gounssl for ths court, the court, nor the parties
desired further to sexamine this witness.

Ths court informesd ths witness that he was privilsged €0 mak
any furthsr statement covering sanything related to the subject
magbter 0f the Inguizry theat As thought should he 8 Daiier of res®
in comnsstica there w1ta, whick hed pot peén Fully brought out bWy
the pravious gusstioning. -

The witness shzted that he had nothing further to say.

The witness rssumed his seat 28 a party..

Ligutenant ‘ %/‘0 ‘ 1o UeSs T\|a\,}'r a pariy, was
racallsd as a witness by ths GOL sel for the court and was warns
that the cath per1oubly tah n br him wag still binding, and was
remindsd of his rights as a party, as a witness and against ssif
incrimination. ‘

Examinsd by ths counsel for the court:

1. 2« 4% the request by coumssl for this. cnurt, have you re-
begt of your recollscgtion, the mansuvering boar
the Commanding Offig aﬂ of the Hb“*b» show
on s&taticn zfter

pramuted, o ths

solution worked out by

ing his intsnded course and speed tTo arrivs

the turn signal 280 was given by ths WiSE?
o =  STB Fa, sir.

2. 3+ Would you producs it?
B 51:61“—' i‘é:r 1Sﬂ i

e chart was

‘:
5

markad Bxhibit 93 for identificatione.
Fxamination continued by counssl for the COLIt
1. Did you have any. convarsation with'Liauﬁenant Commander

B 1

P Y i
Tisrnay regarding the meaning of these ramaris that you have
placed on hers? _

ke Tde, 2iv J did.

4, d. What was that conversation? |

A, When I first saw the mansuvering board it had the 1028°,
spead 205 '

mdb that indicatead bv this arrow

i
1[ ‘ P
=t o e —




8. . Oourse 108 at about what circle?

Lo !S

7e @e The lins and arrow to 265 at irols 9 indiecating a course
of 280, apeed of -27 knots; they represent the speed of what ship®

As, UF the presumed recovery courss. At that time there had bse

no racovery course indicated dus to the fa¢t that their planes
were launchsed on 265 and recovery courss 265 was preswped apbrox-
imately that courss. -

Bs s Course 102, apaed 23 = tle arrow that jyoan refer Y0 aa
being gt clrele 8 at 102, does that represent tha course, and \
spesd Asctor of the WASP when she was on course 103, speed 25

Aa Yss, sir.

marks on it

A, Another mark which was on the maneuvering hoard was at
bearing 245 from the guide on the three ring. another mark
at 175 from the guide on the 2.8 ring. Thare was no line drawn
from the mark at 245 thw:ng a gourss 130 - -« ~ those wares The
marks on the board when L first saw it

Fa @e Then will you continue as to the msgnling of tha other
14;-?

10, 4= Now, dos 7
A, Thers was a mark on the 9 cirels at LE0 degrees which was

the solution to the course Lo be stesred at 27 knoise.

S a - -
=1

11. @ There is also on that meneuvering board a pencil line
Grawn in a semicirele from a bsaring 190 Tte a peint on elircle
2,2, bearing 175, could you tall me what this merk rspresentas?

4. This pough semicircle was placed on the chart after I saw it
the first tims. It was the mansuvaer ths OOlﬁaFLlﬂé OFfTicer
intended to use to get on stution. When the zuide bore 010°
Trua, we would come lelft with full rudder jd be approximately

Ty
] 8 £
tation. Thris rough semicirele was a réough line I drsw to

icate what he intended to do.

12. Jo And that semicircle begsn - = -
As AL g point 190 Yrus on the chart on the 3 point 2 cirele angd
t0 a peint bearing 175° from the guide on the 2 point 2 cirgle.
153: 8+ Eow ths small ¢irele g3 eircle 3 gt 255 - 245, deas that
represent the position or bearing of the HUBSCN from the guide
a4t the start of the movement?
As :.L..,. @.O@S, 3ire
4. Qe And ths small clrele in penceil om ¢ircls 2 point 2 besr-
ing 175 from the guide, does thet Yapresaant the poRlition of ths
HCBSOW at the completion of the intended mansuver?.
Ae Lt dogd, airs
Grogss-sxaminad by counsel representing lisubtenant Commander
Tigrney:




B

15. 3¢ ¥rom your knowledgs of the facts as th:¥ have besn
hrou nE in tbis ihguiry; ooudld ¥yad state mBethRs= of Dat
the S gand the WASY had evsr arrived in a positio ralativs
to @aon utb@f whers ths WASP bore (010 trus from ths HOBSON?

4., TAd vou say ®*trum"v

18. 4. Tas, Terus,™

As Had we arrived thers actually on the manesuver?

17. 2« That is corrscta.

d4-2 B0 wot Daliave 20, mHida

18. 3. Yeou know what the plot entered of the problsesm introduca:
in ﬂwldrngu as txhibit 66 shows as the approximate trus bsaring
o from the HUBSON when the HOBSCON 1 ed lart®

i your guestion, sir: "Do I know approximates

trua hearing from the “aSF was whan ths B urned 1laftn?

L9 e s BGm Brat d+agﬂam that left turr; was that the point?
&. Houghly, -yes; &lr,

20. Would you

e sta nles |
A. Approximately 070 True, sir. The JiSP bore from the HOBSON.

2. &« You have placed a mark on the chart on tna.manmufar:lg
“Oal a@azwﬂg 175 degrees true distance on the 2 polint 2 sirelet
e .L,._ha.'i,- if parvept, Sire
28, . @py #34d you put tha wark at 2 poiat 27
%, That iz where I saw it op the erizinal sheat te thse bess

of my knowledzs.

53. Ze To the bhast of your kuc& ledge®
A es, =sir.

B4. Geo Fuite seritsin that it wag not pp 0 2 pointg 5
&Ls No, slr. The pemsom [-85¥ "No; slr,;¥ we thai

H
the faet that a 1200 yard turning c;zc?s was brought out in our
diseuasion of a 1800 yard fir in position oo the WalP.

T
C
@
lé’s
‘2—4
,C-

i usming @ 1200 yard turpific pgirele of
manﬂaf@ﬂing?
ws wers suppozed to bs using one; actually,
than standard rudder which is not s 1200

ning “ircle would standard ruddsr give you?
eall the data it was 895 TATrdS.

2%, ae Tow raesll then ta t the tactical dlameier smployed
by ths HUBZON on the svening of the collision was 895 yvards?
Ly For standard rudder, yasﬁ

28, wWe DC you know what standard rudder was?t

L. 16% degress. I might answer that these FTigures came from
a 3hip's Charactesriztics Gard. T do not kmom whethsar they came
from any publication made for this particular typs of shipe

&Ud’djagbﬁ_;'s”\z{
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rakipg its tura?

29. 4. There has besn mention made of a plsce of parper posted
on the chart over the tabls, does the figure 163 dezrses appeap
thersones

B Thedl ST

Party
Gross-examined by Lieutesnant ks i
3. r. @Ap -, does that solution show what tne rangs of
i BE30N ana the 4458 sghowld be whern the #HAB¥ bore 010 from
the HOBSOGHT :

A.‘Actually, no. It shows a rangs from ths pcanter of the
hoard to whers the HUBSON would be when the «waSP bore 010,

%1, 3. You mean thers is no way to computs from the csuter of

The charis

A. It was pnot taking into consideration that the guids ever
movad ir01 the centsr of ths board. '

Regxamined by the counsel for the counsel for the court: >

32, @+ Lan you prepara a diagram of the bridge of ths HCBSON
showing the location of the enlisted personnal therson during
the interval between the time the WiSP gsve her signal - 1o turn
fo 260 degress np 10 the fime of the Gollisieon

A. ¥ ean prapare a dlggram of iie bridae, sir, end I ¢an place
parsonnsl on the diagram but I would like o rewmind you that the
distance from oneg side of the hridgs inside Yo the pilot house I«
ths other wes sSome 1B to 13 Teat and it i3 pretty hard to pinpe

such a thing.

33, Q. Would you make suech a diagram t0 the best of your
racolilecticn ahd preganbt it t9 ths pourdk?

Crogs-sxamnined by Captain o o Barty:

wn

34. ¢« Did you say that the maneuvering b
out made no sllowance Tor ithe tactizal awauuu

A, Ho, sir, I don't belisve I said that exact
on the hOALd is on the two point two eircele wh
cosadly allows 1200 yards from the csnibsr iy

out and POuher 1000 yards on the port beamffor the HOBSUN 30
take position from the 010 degrse bearing. I sald that there
p .

was no other allowance for the waﬁ“ Lo mansuver Trom Ths centar
of ths board. '

Recross~aexamined by Lieutenant ”h/&o ; party:

35. Qe Was the primary tactical transmitisr on the after bulk~
head in the wheel house on the starboard sids about Pive feet ofi
of the dack and was the recelver on ths starboard side about six
faet off the deck? TYou have testified previously that the
apbaln was taking a bearing from the starboard deea

CONEID:
SECURITY Y




The court decid:s
to refiresh his

~ CONFIDE
SECURITY INF

you Tecticdl amd Operatianal T
and rafer to the diameter on turning ¢
theose dingrams,; eap You tell e what an

ecesgary to give a dismeter of 1500 yar

Ae T dical metaer of 1500 wmrds at 25 khoets

corvecty. . 1 am i e 2w Ihs ST IS p)

{perusing a book den't know how To resad
sae 1t pify - 1 d 1310, sir.

Freoim
of rudder
25 notsy
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bg -\Q{ WLO

Prasent: All the me mbprsﬁ>§§unsel for the eaurt, mnd all ths

their coungel, 1

by

ot

]
=
a4 ot

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the inguiry wers
present,

The coungel for the court introduced , Chief
Yeoman, U.S, Navy, ag reportsr,

The reperter wag sworn,

Lieutenant © : -, Junior, U,8, Naval Regerve, the

witness under sxXamination at the time the court recessed, resumed
the witness stand and was warned that hies oath was still binding.

Re-cross e“wﬂlﬁablOﬂ continued by counsel representing
Lieutenant Commander Tierney:

7. Q. Will you pleage ansWer the last guestion,

A, I see two turning circles in hsre about esaual distance on
each gide of 150C yards, &ne usging ten degrees rudder, the other
Tifteen degrees rudder,” I will estimate that about twelve zand a
helf degrees rudder would give a 1800 yard turning ecirecls,

Crogs-eXamined by Lieutenant - §-a bty

38, @, I undergtand from your testimony that from this
publwcation you are unable to give the data for = turning circle

of 1800 yards, :
A, No, it is an infterpolation con my vpart, Also, the guestion
which was asked me referred to tactical dismsters and thesse are
turning c¢ireles,

Helther the counsel for the court, the court,

10 the other
carties desired further to sxamine this witness: hs

n
he resumed hisg

gest as a varty,

A witness called by the counsel Tor th
m

& Benry enbtered was duly
sWorn, and was inTormed of the subject matter e

Examined by the counsel for the courf:

1, &, ©State your name. rank and present gtation,

4, Lieutenant + USS WASP, , is my serial
number,

2, &, Are you regular Navy?

A  Temporary rank in the regular Navy.

3, 8. How long have you been on active duty in the Navy?

A, Hipnoe 123,

4, Q. How much of this time has been sea duty, raoughly?

A, Twenty-two years,

5, Q. How long have you been attached to the WASP?

&, Approximately eight months,

18

6. &. And you were aboard the WASP on 26 April 19529
A i v




7, Q. Vhere weT'e you af the time the collision oceurrsd
between the HOBSON and the WASP? g -
A In the Number Two Engine Room, near Number two throttle,

8., &, Did you see any orde rang up on the eng
telegraph in Number Two Engine B oom Just prior to an

collision?
4, TYeg, sgir,

Q. W%What were those orders?
Emergency astern and stop,

b ©

w

Q. That was emergency astern, all engineg?
I cean voueh for only that engine,

W =
O
L]

L]

. 8, Number Two Engine?
i

foet
!_.I

4

4]

mn

2 3. I show you what has been offered in evidence, Exhibit
¢, and I ggk you if you recdenize 1%%

z_.l

A Yes, glP

18 @ WHak Te 1

A, Engineer's Bell Book for Number Two throttle,

14, Q. And who made the entriesg for that?

A, Tyl o FE,

15, Q, Have you seen thig exhibit before today?

A, Yes, sir,

16, 49, When 414 you see 1t%

A, After the stop of that engine. The signal was rung %o

stop and I looked at the bell book,

v, 8; I now polnt to the first entry marked 2225 end agk
you ig that entry correct?

A, The signal in the signal column is ingorrect,

18, &, And whst should the correct entry be?

4, Emergency astern, which now rsada stop and I believe he
was writing an "EP down there and did not get it completed,

19, @, Can you eXplain the error that

made in thi
el &b

A, At the time the bell was rung up, I heard the bell order
on the engine order telegraph, and presumably from full shead,

3

n

it has to ceme to gtop and then to emergency astern, But, as

it waes Tlight cuarters and we often get an emeﬁoency stop when
planes go over the side, I believe the throttle was emergency
astern and he put down gtop instead of emergency astern,

20, @, Did you have sny ccnversation with o o about
that first satryh
Yes, sir, When I looked at the bell book, I saw he had
an incorrect entry and I did not let him change it., It
il?egaﬁ to ehange 1t, He did angwer emergencey astern on
ime indicated, :

‘];;

Ci




21.. Q. Whe was on the throttle when the emergency back was
given?
A, QqAO . had the throttle watch,

22, Q. Did you gsee the bells angWered?

. I ageisted in answering the astern bell by immediately
opening the astern threttle upon the receipt of the EmerZency
astern on the engine order telegraph,

3“L\)

2%, Q. How promptly were the bellg answered?
A, I would say that that emergency astern bell could no% be
ansWered any duicker by human hands _

Groge—examined by Captaln -\ . & party:
- 24, G, How many revelutions agtern was the propsller making
by the time the order came emergency stop?

e

. At emergency stop, it was turning 150 revolutions astern
when the stop bell rang,

25, @, And how fagt were you backing at the time the

colllslon pecurreds
A, At the impact that I felt, the ahe turns had been

dropped teo 50 and ssconds after the crash, it haé gone up to 1B0
revelutions astern,

.‘

27. Q. How long a time was it between the esmergency back
signal and the emergency stop signal?
A That was a one minute interval,

her eoungel for the eourt, the court nor the partles
Turther eXamine this witness,

The court informed the witness *hat he was privileged toc make
any further statement covering anything related to tha aubject

mabter of the inquiry thaﬁhe thought should be 2 matter of record
in connection therewith, which had not been fully bfou@ht out

by the previous auestlonlng,

=3

he witness stated that he had nothing further to say.
The witnegs wag duly warned snd withdrew,
Lieutenant { junior grade) %D

Regservs, wasg recalled as a witness by the couﬁse f
and was Warned that the oath previously taken was s

e eours,

B, aval
(] 3
t11l1l binding,

: 2 $ ;s
i - »-. iy
(u@u\g, hu): I
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Examined by the oou&spl for the court:

le- 8. Are you the same ILisutenant fty/k57 who prsviously ¥
testified?:
By Yeg, sirs
2. @. Mr. o , there is testimony before this court to
the efieet that shortly bsfore the colllsion, combat called the
o”"ave of the HOBSON, "What the hell is going on up there? IHave
wvoun received the 1gnw1?” or words to that eiffect, and your
ANSWEr W&S ”1J , We are turning NG, %
A. That is essentially correct.
8, 9. You eithser emid e are in our turn,® or "He ars makin
our Lturn now."
e F = EE gy g
@ Did you pass that guery from combat to any other perso

ridge or the BUBSONT )
sir. Shortly after that discussion with Mr. b , thé

O
¥
e
Moot gk B
. 5 o
()]
o
Frd _, «

@ I‘]‘O F)
iast orders be the wheel were given by the-captain and the
collision followed shortly after that.

5, -§. 4% the Himm you passad thau information to combat, was
the HOBSON turning?
Bk e g AL

é

°

(.(_l
(0]
=)
ch
s
m
&

(R = Y "hen, #ir, what did you mean when you conve
nformatien to gombatd
A. What I meanbt, sir, was that we had lsfi our bDase course

of 102 and were maneuvering bto resach our new station.

7. @. Were you in a posltion from the tige the WAST gave her
signal "Purn 260" to hesr any transmissions from the WASFE over
the primary tactical ecircuit that were recelved on the bridge of
the HOBSQN?

A, I waa im & poelifiad, &lr.- I w2a 1lpg the pllot houses

B. @. And did you hear any signals, any tactlcal signals,
answer this guestion yes OF no, after the signal "Wurn Z60%
& - Ho, [dTs

Cross-exanined by counse] repressnting Lisutsnant Commsnder
("i »--
T & TemE

9, ®. Do vou know what a Williamson TUf isy (FRwg
A. I know fougmly that it is a rescue method for man
overboard. I don't kmow just exactly how it is accomplished.

10. @. S8ince Captain Tierney had assumed command of ths
HGBSON, had yvou ever rehsarssd Williamscon Turnsg?

By ¢+ WEiRl T e A

11y e Waile under training duby as 0.0.D, had Jou cbsaryed
thesge?

A,  No, sir. I think we made only two during the pericd
April 21 to the 26th and neither of fthem wers doﬁa during my
period when I had the watch.

Q@w\,a&,,ﬁ..;w

Ty LL’*}{
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G. Do you know the orders to the helm that are given in

T marsed - Tl e

11 you describe in general what the meaeuver is?

=4 ey r
1. la Wi
A. It is a mansuver to come back To The exact spot where the
man was lost cvarboard.

14:- §= JTn that mahsuver, 40 you TiFst =wikg 1efT = wariaip
number of dsgreas? a
i | . P 3 Ik ,
¥ If he gofes gver en the port Flae.

15. §: Then after swinging & certain pmuhber of degress of
courss, do you rsverse your rudder?
e %B0g (BRES ]

16, G. And swing all the way around?
A wSSy S

Counsel for Captéin ‘<5’Q9 3 B oPaArThy s cbyestsd o Epis lide
of guesationing on the ground that 1t was psyond the scops of the
direct srxamination.

Qromse] peprefsanting Dienjenant Commander Tierner replied,

Cournisel for Captain <5/Q9 withdrew his objection

17. @+ I giwe you & pieée ol paper. Will you pléage sksteh
your c¢oepucepticn of & Willismson Turnt

A. (After sketeching) That is roughly my couception.

5. & W%ll vou Tabel that Willismson Turn by Lisutenant
( junior srade; M98
The witness complied.

1s. &. w"ﬂiill you kindly indicate on that diagram, please, the
orders to the helm and what they are apprc »rimately?
. L have drayn = Williamsou Tu;n with The man going over on
& port gide. The order to the helm is "Left standard ruddesr !
e 3 b

&
a1 X
rtain number of ou gress changs, the rudder is revars;d
standard rudder.

20. Qs Wiil %oy Dlease indicate that. Is there anything els
you wish to state?

4., No, but at some polnt, the right standard ruddsr is sagsaed,

¢l representing Lisutenant Commandsr Tierney requested
the skebch prepared by the witness be msrked as an thlblt ¥ig e
i Cﬁthﬂe It was marked as Exhibit 94 for identification.

{:C}?énfi)f"ﬁ
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e

Fxhibit 64 for identiification was submitted to the partiss ani
= ceurit. anmd by the ecounsel revresenting Lisutenant Gopmande
Tierney offered in svidence,

cbjiection, it was so recelved and is appsndsd

Cross~sxamination continued by counssl repregsenting Lisutenan
Commander Tierney:

2, What was the - =il it hlekas The court and counsel, i

B
s

-next guestion does not psrtain to the subject of diresct sxaminat:
Ak Ase

Gt TR
witness.

wa 1 will relisve BRe hecensity of mSgaFlins fhig

The court d*rected the counsel represénting Lisutenant Gommant

Tierney to ask the guestion. 5
(eonTinwed)

ﬁg.A What was Ldeutenant Commander Tlerney wearing on the nighi
ni- s collisiond

A. Wash XKhald, and a full knee length parka and & pair of
binoculars.

22 @. Do you know if lieutenant Commander Tierney could swin

oy w3

A, I have no informaticn on that,

of BEOO on 2
4, HNot to my knowledge, sir.
Meither the counsel for the court, the court, nor the vartiss

desired further to gxamine this w;fness.

The court informed the witness that he was privileged to make
any iurther statement co verlng anything relating to the subject
matter of the ivguiry that he Lnoughc should be a matter of recor
in comnaction therewith, which had not been fully brought cut by
the previous qusstioning °

The witness stated that he had nothing Turther to say.
The witness was duly warned and withdrsw.

A witness called by ths counsel Tor the ecours, entered, was

duly sworn, and was Informed of the subject Mattcf of the inguiey

Examined by the counsel for the court:

l. §. Btate your name, rank, serial number, branch of sewis
and mresedt daby atatton,

A /(0 I k] - v . .
& T ‘ » HEnsign, U.SH., t},so » Damage Contro:
gfficsr aboard ths RODMAN.

£ g. And how long have you served in the Navv?
A Fourtesn months. -

3. &« And how long have you been at sea?
#. AJ1 of 1% o0 the RODMAN, sir.

CONFIDEN |




dy B. Directiiig vour attentlon to bde n10h+ of <6 ApFLl 135%
1mmeu1aJely after the collision between WASF and HGB3CON were you
the poat afficer off the RODMANT

Ao Yes, sir.

5. @. And were you in charge of the small boat put over by
the HODMAN which was engaged in pilcking up survivors?

de, MR BNE

. And how many survivors did yo pPiclk moT
By s Rime wr Tep surv1v0050

Cross-examined by Lisutenant e, , & party:

7. @. How long was your boat in the water?
(- (U el AR 3T ) R oyl ol .

Neither the counsel for the court, the court, nor the parties
further to examine this wiiness.

The court informed the witness that ne was privileged to make
any further statement covering anything relatiang to the subject
matter of the inquiry that he thought should be a matter of recor
in connection thsrewith, which had not been fully brought out by
the vprevious guestioning. :

The witness stated that he had nothing further to say.

ne witnsss was duly warned and withdrew.

lr:i

The counsel for the court was called as a witness and was duly
 SWOrn.

Examined by the counsgel for the eourt:

i. &. 8tate vour name. rank and present station.
A, . I ; Lieutenant Commander, {). (9 ELe )
Naval Reserve, counsel for this court.

4 . Are you the legal custodian of

L & p otograuh tauen of
ke fingarprintz ef a pigsg Townd Bead In the waler after the
collision betwsen the WASP and HOBISOHT

e IR -

3., @&. What have you done with the photograph?
A. I sent the photograopoh of those prints ov spec ital messenger

to the Navy Dspartment, Bureaun of Medicin for
COMO&“lSOQ pilh the Mngerzriths of Kur E: chiel

boatsgrn’s mate, which were on file in tl

M A

Haye Fou recaived 2 PenlyT
« 1 Haye.  PBerfe 10 is.

[

4
A

The document was marked Exhibit ©5 for identification.




=

Bxhibit 95 for identification was submitbed to the parties and
to ths court, and by the ¢counegal for the ¢owrt offered in svidene
There bsing no objection, it was 50 rascseivsd,

o el B2EE Fou to Feed REhlkil e85,

—_

he witness read Bxhiplt 25.

=W

Nelther the counsgel for ths couwrt, the court nor ths parties de
sired Ffurther %o examine this withess; the witness resumed his ase
as counseli for the courte.

The ecourd then, 2t 1610, teok & presesz umiil 16BY, &% whitk tim
it reconvened,

Pressent: All the mempers, counsel for the court, all ths partis
No witnesses not otherwise comnected with the inguiry were
presant,

Thne court then, at 1528, announced that it would adjourn to the
T2.8 . RODHAN.

T
A
b

o
bt
S




The eourt assgesibled oen the bridge of the U.8.5. RODE

r &11 %he megbere, counsal foi the sourt, Captain
and his counssl and Lieutenaant 7gykj-and nis counsel.

isutenant® ﬂj/ﬁg and hig counsel and counsel representing
tensnt CommAander Tiernsy, walved thelr right to bs pressnt.

w

Gg?/&a , yeoman second class, U.35. Navy, sentsrsd a
report

L“_,,-r;m AT
q g &u ‘ ey HlB) Naval BessPwe, party, Was rsoe
T

@

ftness by the counsgel for the court, again ianformed of H
and warned that the ocath previously taken by him was st
and was reminded of his rights as a2 party, as z witne

riat gelimingriminstion.

W

Examined by the counssl for the courti:

1. &. Are you the same Lisutenant 1&y*kjthat previously
was on the witness stand in this cass? :
eﬂke -L alii

s Will you point out to the court the diffsrences
betwesn this bridge and the bridgs of the HOBSON?

&, Tesa, ;r, L will Bry To gover &% wich as I es
gll, or the after bulkhsad wad our TDZ, which was
primary tactical circult, orwas ussd as a prinary
was on the after bulkhead, starboard side approximat 5
above the deck. The spsalker for this was about & faet above .
deck and just inboard was the Ltransmitter. Dirsctly below the
speaker, 1D%Z; Wwas the trapsHitter, ths TBS, The TBS was normally

T

M
1

L“l' o)

e secondary tattieal sirenit) Dut on this occagion was being
used as primary tactical. The spsaker for the TBS was located on
the after bulkbead about & feet in from the port sids of the
whesl hewms.: The HBF 18 lacatesd -2bouwk o feet inhdaid o the

side about 4 feet off of the deck. The VD repeater was
¢ fomemrd of where I% 18 on the EOB#AN,

Examined by the court:

$. Q¢ W1l you @sderibe to the fourt, or will you imdicate &z
the court as well as you can the positions which the personnsl
gn e bridess  oE sl HCU“QH were ovceupying at the time of the

i Sa
i . The Captain spent most oi the time on the starboar :
|the starboard pelorus. However, once or twice he wsnt to the
;port wing to the port pelorus, and came immediately back to the

T ort wing was

| starpoard wing. The first time he went to
limmediately after the exscution of the co
lwhen we came to course 130. He cams back to the

(=)
p) S £
lat which time I aaked him If we should c¢all the carrisx
|1 they referred o plans guard station 2 as sitated 4n SF-4 .,
|He cape to the TBEH.
4. @. Where was the TB3 on that ship?

4. Just inside of the wheel house on the starboar:
¢called the WASP. Hse then went back to the starboard wi
apout covsers what I can sav.

CMP"QE
SECURITY |

f,,h
o
i_J 3
fb
L]
1
o

e ey} 4
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is far as vour know, he was therse until - = =
-4

e
A, I think he stayed right there.

s e The WASF was coming up sharp on his port bow znd hs
a2, Beik him; o Selirsat

4. Yes, sir, he was taklng bearings across the wheel house.

7 @a You were om 10ET

Lo No, sir, on 130. The guartermaster of ihs wateh was right
beside the engine order telegrapph which is about 3 feet to the
starboard from the center of the wheel houss. The les helmsman
stocd directly behind the engine order telegraph. The helmsman
stcoa dirsctly behifd the wheel. The boatswain's matse of the wa
spent most of his Time, as 1 recall, in the forward side of the
wheal house. The phone talker spent his time inside the wheel
o tlas side of the bridge the Captaln was om, The jundar
officer of the deck spehnt most of his time in the whesl house
from side to side., Possibly he went cutside to the port pelorus,
The navigating quartermaster was in the Loran shack which is in
the after starboard corner of the pllot hengs. Tha-sidszeanger of
the watch had gone below for water. At the exescution of the turr
to 130 I was in the center of the wheel housge: I wenf To the
starboard wing, walked back to the port wing, watched the WASP
visually, took a bearing, came to the chart table on the port
aidse of the wheel house, then tec the VI respeater. 2ack out on
the port wing. I then went to the gstarboard wing at the time he
came left with standard rudder from course 080, saw the WASP and
to the general alarm and IMC. At this point we

house

turned o go back
collided,

8. Qe I world like bo beve you' indlcete the lovation of thé .
aircraft warning 1ights, red truck lighits?

As (The witness indicated to the court the approximate position
ag being one forward and onse alfk. )

Cross-examined by Captain G-l & partyi

De RBe Will you point oubt the Joeation of those people who
were on the port side as you were swept off the shi
Ae Yes, sir. -G , navigating guartermaster, was .standing

just aft of the port signal 11tﬁ+ The Captain was standing
Hush forward of the port signal light. Just forward of the
Ceptain was the port pelorus, Torward of the port pelorus was
Lisutenant {junior arade ) ~% ., Porward of him was mysslf,
wWe were all standing on The port windshield. ‘

i ES e o7 & . -
) ﬁaWCﬂ_i the counsel for h@ncaur#, the court, nor ths partiss
desired further to examine This witness; the witness resumed
his seat as a party.

uit then, at 1804, adjourned until 083C the next day,




SEVENTH DAY

Us 3& MNaval Supply Depot
Bayonne Annex

Je 8. Naval Rase

New York, Wew York

Xépv' Friday,; 16 jay 1953,

The court met at O0B30 ?3

y '

Present: %L

Rear Admiral L)\ v Us S« Havy,

Rear Admiral 4 U« 8. Havy, and

Reay Admiral s Sa Mawy . ESDETT

Lieutenant Coemmgndsr . = ii" s Be Hs Hzoem
Reserve, counsel for ths COUPts

Tisutenant . d3 JTTH, s He1 8 Havel HesServe,; =zosiESirant Ee
counsel Tor the omurt, i

Commandesr e : o0 UoiaSw Harty, aBidviscr e she
counsel for the court. G

Captain i 1 RS T3 ' dy De Se Navy. a@rky STas the
inguiry and his ooups

Commander ‘ : £ U. S. Navy, counsel representing

Lieutenant Commander William J. Tierney, U. 3. Havy.
*»s Us 3., Naval Reserve, party

Listitenarat L4l i# Ha 8. 'Bavel FHeserve, 'a parity e
the inguiry and his counqel

=4

’sy yeoman, first class, U, S. Wavy, reporter,

¥No witnesses not otherwise connected with the inguiry were
present,

CONEF
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- - - - -~ (0 o T
Lisutenant Commander ‘ﬂﬁ? PRI e
Fasarcs, the counsel for ths court, was IV0al¥sé as a witnass,
and was warnsd that the oath g==v1oL51y taksn by him was still
Hindin 3»
Examined by counssl for the eourt:
Lo e Are you ths lava] custodian of certifisd ¢opies of the
fitnsss reports of Lieutenant Commander William J. Tierney?
g |10 am, B
25 4 DO you have them with youf®
A. Here they ars.
The fitness reports wers subi G to ths.
gadtrt , abd by thes ppunssld fog &t idence.
Thers bhaing no objschbicn, thay are
appended apd marked axbibit 96.
Naithser ths eounssl for th: court, the sourt nor the partiss
desiyed further bto examins this wiinsss; the witnass resumsad
his seat ag counsel For the courte ‘
-\o Yo i o - o F
Captain a = L i Tade Havy, was recalled ag =
witnsss by the counssl for ths court and wes warned that ths oath
praviously takan bv him was still pipnding, and was remi af
nig rignte 46 & party, as & Withoess and asalust self iparimfinagtia
ixamined by the counssl for the court:
.._‘..a.la..”‘_nC'U_ Q’f Tns L L.Ilu@..-— 4 WAL L;__ I s
i
1. s Captain, have you prepared a charlt or a diagran of the
bridge of thse L.3F that shows the loecation of personnsl thsrason?
o el e g
ap to-prior and up to tha time of
the affirmative.)
hg ﬁa“ﬁies and 0 the cougrt, &md
gred in evidence.
&5 50 received and is sppsnded
D. gﬁ Gaptain; a testimony you sailed from
k i The kdas and randszvoused at sea
4k FrFoud wag & part undsyr the
opsratior Commander Cruis & JEvigd o -FOURT
is corrs
ioer the contrak gf
Moot ®
t 13 correct




5. Q. And operational control had not been changed te Sixth
Fleet at the time of collision?
A, That 1s correet.

6. Q. HNew, do you have, gir, a boeklet, the standing orders,
memorandum and instructions for oI flcers of the deek at gea
aboard the WASP?

A, I have, sir,

7. Q. Were all those orders, memorandums, and instructioens
in effeet at the Time of collision?
A, They were, f

At thie peint the booklet was marked Exhiblit 98 fer Identi-
ficatlon.

The booklet was submitted to the partles and to the cour:,
and by the eceunsel for the court effered in evidence,

There being neo objectlien, 1t was so received and is appended
marked Exhibit 98.

Examinatien by the counsel for the court continued:

8; G. De you have alse, sir;‘an affiger af the dedk chesk -
off list for flight operations?
A, 1 have,

9, @ The procedure to be carried out aboard the WASP prior
to commencement of actual launching?

A, Tes.

The document was marked Exhlibit 99 for Identification.

The document was submitted to Tthe pqrties and te the court,
and by the counsel Tor the court offered in evidence.

There being no objection, 1t was so received and ig appended
marked Exhibit 99.

Cross—examined by Captain NF;’TQQ , & party:

10. Q. In connectleon with the check-off 1ist, Captain, for
flight eperatiens, that the 00D's are te follow, T would 1ike
to ask if on the occasion -~ %the evening of Amrll 26, the
standard routine procedure so far as time, gignals glven was
zetually followed?

A, That is cerrect,




Neither the counsel for the court, the court nor the parties
desired to further examine this witness.

The court infermed the witness that he was privileged to make
any further statement covering anything related te the subject
matter of the ingulry that he theught should be a matfer of
record in connection therewlith, which had not Peermn fully brougk
out ke the previous questioning.

¥
Phe witness s32T%% that he haa nothing Turther to Sbeke. o

The witness resumed his seat as a party.

Lieutenant /79’&9 : +, U. 5. Naval Reserve, a
party, was recalled as a witness by the counsel fer the oourt

was warned that the eath previously taken by him was still
binding, and was sgain advised of his rights as a party, a
witness, and against gelf incrimination.

Examined'by the cocunsel for the court:

1. Q. Have you prepared a diagram of the bridge of the
HOBEON showing to the besgt of your recollection the physical
loecatien of personnel thereon during the peried immediately
preceding and up to collision with the WASP? ‘

A. I have prepared an unscaled diagram, I have not shown
the lecation offthe persoanel on wateh on the bridge of the
HOBSON in view of the faet the persennel were moving around,
which I have stated in testimony. I did net place them on
the sketeh, sir, due to the fact of the slze ef the bridge of
the HOBSON, and the faet their location has been given in
testimony that they moved about.

2. Q. What is the width --, What was the width of the
bridege of the HOBSON from pelorus %o pelorus - sbarbeognd:toe.
port -~ starboard peliorus to port peLorus apnreximatelv?

A. Appreximately 20 feet, sir. :

3., 9. And what was the deﬁthlof the bridge Trem the forward
bulkhead %o the aft bulkheead, approximately?
B Ebouf Ik e IR TERY, MiF; — L3 feet, sir.

The diagram of the bridge of the U.2.3. HOBSON was submitted
to the parties and te the court, and by the counsel for the
court offered in evidence.

There being no objeetion, it was so received and is appended
marked Exhiblit 100.

4, Q. HMr. ~ﬁ5{\a, what were the overall dimensions ef the
HOBSON?
A, 346 Teet, sir, overall length.




5., Q. And beam?
A. The beam was 35 feet and some ineches, clese To 36 feet.

6. Q. And gross tonnage?
A. 1630 tons. ‘

T. & Draft fore sad a4t
A. The draft fere and aft? De you care for the appreximate

draft at the time of collislon.

8, Q. Nermal draft?
I couldn't tell the draft at the time of cellision.

8, Q. Aporoximabtely?
B -Yeg 51r normal full lead draft was appr@zlmately 138"

aft and 14.2° forward dewn by the Bull hesd,

10, @. Was that the approximate draft at the time of

collisien? _
A, It wag, eif. - = I might ald There, slr, that is nek the

propeller draft aft, that is a hull drafd.

Neither counsel for the court, the court, nor the parties
desired to further examine this witness.

The court informed the witnese that he was privileged to
make any further statement covering anything related to the
subject matter of the inquiry that he thought should be a
matter offrecord in connection therewith, which had not been
fully brought out by the previous questlonl e,

The witnese gtated that he had nothing further te Say;
The witness resumed his seat as a party.

At this peint the court sat with clesed doors.
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Py s A A Py - i o B e : 5
<§?/&¢7 g veoman, second class, U. 8, Havy, entsrsd
as rvenoriser,.

; ot R i 3 D e - o e P B iy e
A witness called by the counsel for the court entersd, was
duly sworn, and was informed of the subjset matter of the inaniry

! =~ e o
L We wildis

fuda

1
fom

T was commissioned January 24th, 1952,

He report to the RODM
A

""a

-1 -

y 1y aboard the RODMAM ever since?
_:‘1'_ o

isd besn such a tesnewissionh, Vere you lo &
om 2200 to - - =%
initely, sir. -I W
e during most of ths tarm.

2 e
10 &

80‘-
positis
S
af The mit
thas 0 e

any signals over tThat clredi on the courss
2
260
i3s We Tver Thal elPoitliy
A s Xes, 21T
FUR THE COURT: May it please the court, I don't think
8 thHs eireuir. I esksd -hilm U he ear\ any signal, am
now is referring to - - -
COUNSEL RUPRESENTIRG LCDR TIERNEY: I will rephrase the guestio
& 1 S

an
ieal




? %%a Qe Wha? were you using for volice comsmnications with the
WadP at the time the furn had nrenced?
A 2 Tt -best of Y. £, WE War
tactical to recelve on and condary
I3 wps Thisk, ing te-yuur imbres
transmitted over _Lafv taotﬂc' T 1L
by you om the pri and wvo
went out over the 1ranlt,
L me per you Afe referdwing self
; can rem T that was the situation. We had had a
ouble wi the redlo, and I remenbeér that most of the
ere redeliving over the primary and transmitiing over

-
o
-

Had you paid close attention to transmissions over the

P

When I was in the pilot house, yes, sir.

1%. ®. ¥3s therfs a gredt deal of traffic on the circiit?
L o, gir, T eould net sy that,
1o, . Do wou recall any wmesszges about 2130%

1F: ds Has & radic check mmde abent 2130%
i i epuld ngt fay, Gi¥. AL Ghat tike E wms ip CIC, T was
not on the bridags

Oross-examined by Lieutenant fsxkja g partys

Who on the HNODEAN, durdine €the tirn, was actuelly
g MY hagdlitng welce commmicaticn: from the bhridss

t ap;w T daefi
mowlaedging for the

1.5 4. Who
A Té the
sammot sasy def
was on the sta
i e idn T T S
20, B. Where was the primary tactical speaker on the RODMAN
in relation to where yvou were?
A It was on the vort side of the pilot house,

il ary rea
board side just ta the -right o the daor
h

22, 9. The secondary gpeaker was near you?

A, Ye8,; sir.

= ga About how far would you say it was from you?
i wporoximately 7 or 8 feet.

ot
L o
ol

on

1k

that cams

e

H
u
@
=
T
i
4
ey
l..tq
s
69
>

o, @ And you elearly hea

Was on una OULsiie; the wind was
averything that came over
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Recross-sxamined by cocunsel representing LCDR Tisrnev:

25, d. Did you check the wvolume of any of the receivers on th
bridge while vou were on waitch?

Aa Na, aiw.

. N < ! hay e

B3, '@. Conilg &he Yolome oF Ehe feue_rersn“ en turned down and
vou not know 1L%?

A Tt counld have besan.

Heither the eounsel fow the court, the court; nor the pawntiss
desired further to examine thls withess,

The court ieforped the withess that he was drivileged %o make
any TULbQGT statement covering anything relsted to the subjeset
matter of the ingulry That he thought should be a matter of
reegrd in.ponpnecti=n fhepswith, wilsgh B4 Hot beeh FTully broadks

out by the previous guestioning.
the witness stated that he had nothing furthsr to say.

The witnessg was duly warned and withdraw.

A witpess called by the counsel for the court entered, was
duly sworn, s was inforped of the pibjedt matier of the ipguir

1. s State your name, randr, Eerial ﬂhﬂ ef, branah of ssei-

¥ice; = pime Ehb duty station, ; Qj
A, G- 6 t, Liesutenant {(junior grade)3 TE; s USHR,

U.5.8. mUDMEN (DMS-21).

221 besn in the Navy?

4, time, Commander.

2

e

Ao

L, Q. How much of that has been spent at sea?

A, T have besn aboard the RCODMHAN 9 of those 12 months,

That is all of your sea duly during your present Tour

Jere your dutiss aboard the RODHMAN on the night
S
20 - 2400 watch in Combat Information Cen

do you rscall on ithils evening
& e eallikion, i

8 3. Subszequent to that signal, did you hear a transmission
from the WASP by voice either ow r ‘he primary tadtical aireuit
or secondary tactical circult, regarding WMTKE CORPEI T

ds Hlog I @4 mek,

B

oM




e
Naw

&

Yo dnm e

g i ) nosit where yvout could hasve heard
giznal if 1t cam® dver either of thoee two airouite?
4. Yas, air, I uak,
ross-eXamined by counsel representing LODE Tierney:

are you awal
to ftransmit

is now aware or was aware at that

3 R

Are ¥You now aware

™!
he signal ”thF JORPEN 2500
tgia
T

A & I have heard some conversation or perhaps resad something
to that effecth,

them are on the hridge,

answer that. 1

radio check

watch keev a log of me 23 the primary
Trom 2000 to 2400 at £ 1 '
do not keep that log
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that log?
pt in the same book,

W= 18 there eaythiing in that log sbout
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il P~ Lng t YMIEE CCORPEN 250"
during your watch?
LE e o o . ; —"' el e i b ., -
A, ot to my knowledge. My watch was stoed in combat, The
Tao lrant 5 e Iyt 'Tf_ i .
LOE KRG Bl e NN gEs

had not bhesn

urt inforsned the witnear thrl he vas privileged to maks

ther statsment covering anything related to the subjeegt

of the inguiry that he thought should he a mattsr of
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The witness was duly warned and withdrew.
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coumael hor the-d8iirlt diated- fthat he bid-Zonplate

: . state yourf name, Fank, seridl huinhes branch of ssrvic
and present Uty station.
A
=

o ha | 1, Commangder,

L1 G

dguty station, Operatlons QfTicer, T ..
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gafchl ¢ldgR, ¥ . B
 had an onportunit
arriers at ssa%

daylight and at night?

4.

d
I will have to answer that comparatively.

L
w

18 Qs Can vou give the cowrt an idea of the ac
ezse with whieh such obssprations, that is, the tar
can be made?

e e
daring

the target

-
A, nore
A3 T an a
destr
i 21, Q. Can you state further as a fact that if the time of
| the observation was during a dark night vwhen ships were in a darl
ened situation in accordance with Lighting Measure Gresn it
would effect the ease and ability to estimate the ftarget angle?
: Ao Darkness would certainly wrea51v increase the difficmliy
J in determining the tﬂ?gwu angle @crU“ar&’y Lighting Measure
Gresn having been set on the carrler weuld zlso mal it
d1ffirmlit.

on the WASP at the time of

The‘W?Tnc%S read from page 13 of
apoendéd marked Bx 1% A0

w

22, 3. 0n the night of 26 April a% any time pric
c~llisien? did you haveé OHetadSlpn to vbserve eithsr
ships din company with the WASP - - wvisually, I mear

A, Wo, SLr.

know of any other written instructions - to
nelli=ter I

nstriie tions 2

)

e
T

copy

L
\
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o T hibit 102 for Identification purporting
to be ight air operations schedule dated 26 April 1052, and
ask you if that is the schedule to which you had refsrence?

A L 18

-~ P = . = - . e e B = r = = T oty e e e B
56. Q. And that is a mimeocgrapvhed copy of yvour signature on

mp”fﬂ belng no ﬁljeﬂtﬂ o, 1t was so Teceivwmid and is appended

Trly 5 T 1

Flsen Hpoaifmin ._LL'

P e WILYL youm read, . 8 go :
Ilauneh and mamber of ailrce °L and the {figures uuae m¢nea
f» rom the zaid 3schsdiiie, ccpy appended mparked

by cowmsel renressnting LGIH Tierméy:

vou say this schedule was made oui, Commander:
] stzte when it #83 mrds oute, T said 3t Uas pro=
sulgated after we received the dispateh,

approzimate time of the day - - the

Enges Eimes T inow thet At ig geatced

= H 5

the aircraft had heen launched for that

1
.

=

Mo b O
&5

.0y
.

s e Then it was known on board the WAxP pid
aireraft ware due Lo launch at
-f-— .

the eort#f, the court, hor the pertiss

this withess.

The court informed the witness that he was privileged to make
any fuarther statement covering aﬂftnlng relatad to the subiect
matter of the inguiry that he thought should be a matter of recor
in comecilon therewlth, which had not bees fully brpught out by
the previocus guestioning. L

itated that he had nothing further fto say

The witness was duly varned and withdrew,.

CONFIDE]
SECURITY jpy
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Croga-exanined by the counsel for the court:

18, Gl You made an atitempt bto clesn the pelorus. Was that
attempt made during your wabtch in the nlght in gusstiont?

A, ¥®ms, sir; I toek & hendlkeprehief aut pf my pocket and btried
te reach up and see, There was still mo¥sture on the outside.

20, Qe There was 1o ~=F7

k., Nithar it was meisture o slse I 4id mot get tn it

2l. G« This was not a dellcisncy of long-stending

e Yo, eirs Both &lldadep had bean alightly Tegaed and thag
time in Charlaeston Haval Shipvard, both alidades had been cleared
and they werse clesar and in good condition when we laft

7 B RN
Charlestion.

28, Qe Was the starboard pelerus and alldade or bearing cirecle
in good fgondifionT

dse The allidade on- the starboard palorus uvsed o' blnds Por
that reazson the bsaring cirecle was normally placed on the star-
board pelorus, :

25, we So that if the alldade os 1t was fogged wup, them the
only alternative would have been~-5Strike that gusstion.

Cross-examined by Lisubenant 171Q9 parhys

24, Qe Did you yourself from the time that you assumed ths
2000 watch on 'B6 Epril, sver bear any signal from the WASF b
the effect that hsr course wasg 2507

Ahe Not that I esn say definjitely, sir, I camnol recall ever
hsaring such 2 signal,

Neithsr the counsel for the court, the courit, nor the parties
degired further fto examine this wiitness.

The court informed the wiimess thaft he was privileged fHo make
any further statement covering anything related to the subject
matter of the inguilry that he thought should bs a matter of record
in connection therewlth, which had mot besn Tfully brought cut by
the previous Quesiticning. : ;

T
T
e

The witness made the following statemsen

alone, I had turned it down to keep this
down in the wheel house, It was still

Well, one thing--yes, sir. On the matter of the volume on the
™% being turned down. Apparently the RODMAN was having itrouble
with their transmitter, Bomeone was keying a TDZ transmitter
which cauvsed considerable clicking and a so~called sfatic in ths
whaal house of the HOBSON, PFor that reascn and that reason

§ cnatter and noi levelad
a

o]
B

B 0
oy R




y B Us Se NMavy, was recalled as r i &
by counsel representing Lieuvtenant Coemmandsr Tierney, and was
Ci . 5 & 1l T

{

4]
-
g
5

warned that the ocath previously taken by him was st
Exasiined by the counsel forr the souprt;

You are the samé €. \e who previously testified in this

Examlined by counsel representing Liseutenant Commander Tierney:

2 %é'“r‘? , on the night in guestion when the manffver wags S8
exscuted, te youwr best kmowledge, dld the captain ever state the
course to the helm after he commenced a right tuen?

e Yo, gir: pot to my mowleadge.

=

5a Ge Simce you previously testified, hawve you thought pf vour

4. Wa Have ypu thought of any ac 01t1“ﬁal rullder orFders of &Ry
< e & v

Lve ¥ S =
farther details on ths se qvenca of svents that occurred at the
Jin= o captain zsave hi 5 dd ider

ts he captalin zave his Tirest ruﬂ i opder® _

. Moy ey Il believe [ STdid-@veeytitins ¥ opgld; sirs

5a §e Did the eaptaln, after ordering *Right Rudder®, thean
ordey a lellt rudder?

dg  Tha T waspll pichs away T imagine it was—-0h, I couldn’s
say how long it was, but we did go left. :

Ga Po Uid yeu o left rudder?

e e S1FEL

Te e And how long did he hold leff rudder, approximately?

2, I couldn't say how lenge I dor't know, They weme reé-
versing the rudder from right to left and then back to right
agalne.

ay that the rudder had sufficient time %o
against the gstops, when £t was changed Trom

tE believe it was that lerng, sir.

S, @ And then after the ]ef rudder commend was The next
cng tha right rudder cowmmand?

Aes Yss, sir; we wors turning when they were reversing ths
rudder

10 8« And after the rudder was put right, do you recall
wha T fhe na xt; OWdQ“ was? E

Ay I eJleve it wag when the rudder was amidships.

11 9a  The rudder cime amidmahips?
e Yba, slvy T believe EHat was the time I reparted the ruddsr

amidshing,




12, Q« And how long was it amidships; approximately?
gy L épuldalc says. slmg

15, Qe Well, was it a long time?

de No, silr; T don't think It wag a long timss

o the command
slieve, was the lelt

£
(L

ls e What was the next
s The next congnan b
iaft hard,

o

e \Q,,a Wha § —=2
fe He said, ¥Teaft }_5’ Ielft F

16, Ge Approximately how long was that before the collisien,
if you know?
o That was right before €the collisicn; just a mattsr of

sgcondse

17, Qe Now, when the capbain was giving these successions of
ruddsr orders, de you rscall where he was standing?

he ©h, I bhelisve, sir, he was standing almost out on the wing
of the tridge, siarboard wing of ths briags.

1P, Q. Was he 311 the #ay outb?
Ao, Wo, sir: I don't beliesve he was all the way out, sir.

s?

o D WOLhTOH where the TDZ transmitter 1is
fig ¥EE s18i L dds

£l: @s Whave ls 1IT7

A, It is om ths bullkhes d after bulkneai, o the starbeoard
sides Right by that bhateh going fto the wing of the bridge,

IR, . Uen you think of any ather fagts that you Ghserved
during this interwval which might help us'in arriving at soms
tindings &s to how thls accident occurred?

& Yo, glriy T dex'i Believe I Kuow anything else, air.

Cross~axamined by the counsgel for thse court:

2% Qe Touw weres not the heimsnan?
A, Ho, sir.
24, G You were the quartermaster of ths watch?

Ay Yahy Sipg




20a Ga Are you surs you have stated all the wvarious rudder
] =y 5 o

4
ogrders given by vour captaln on this ccecasion?

As I only know the ones 1 was paying pariicular attention to,
girse I don't belisve I pald attentlon more, but I moticed and
stated all of them, sir.

26. Qe Welf, iz 1% your testimbony That vou are not at 21l murs
o ELl ®E Tosin#

COUNSEL REPRESENTING LIEUTENAYT COMMANDER I object

to that gquestlon,
COUNSEL FOR THE COURT: I will withdraw the questiom.
Cross—examined by Lisutenant - ©I party:

~

‘e We Do you remembsr talking t me prior to tha convening
of this cowt concerning this?

no
=

x_-;

._\ <

L&, Yoz, s5lr.

28, @ Do you remsmber on that occaslon when I was discussing
thia wikh  yois tiﬂr you told me that the last course steesred prior
£ 15 DEGREES “WDDER, COUREE 080%~—-was coursse

:?

D O
§-
o
D
b wl
5
L
a3
3

O oo
= i O

e L 82id, sip, that 1%t was not a ccurse, =i
ship's hsad-«the captain called his ship's hsad,
29, §. 4nd just prior to that, wou said thet the rudder had
been amidshipa?®
Az Xg5; alvs

e Ya Da vou khew Bow leopg the ship's head had been 000%
s “‘e-ﬂe‘a 1, the ship was swinging, sir, It would be juek
momen tarily, '

3l. G« Were you watching the repsater all the time?
L, Ng, miri 1 wasn't,

V%rzgi . Yyegoman, thimd class, U. 53s: Wavel Reserwve, sntsrad
as reporter
32, Q. But when that command LEPT 15° was given,the W
ship's head was 080%
Ay Yo, sivr. The rudder was put smidshipss The captain said,
ship's head Q8Q,¥ and then there was a pause and then LEFT
RUDDER began being put on., 020 was only the ship's head at




F4e Qe Did you kesp the guartermaster'!s notebook?
He W, g

355 Re Did you at that time log thess orders?

Ge By, iy Tuid Dok

Z8, Qe &Y 1, you said on Monday that you wersn't sure whsther
that cowraese was 090 or 060,
i Ry 9L
since vefreshed. vour memory? :

» to~~1 am going by what the course gaid. My
Lther 060 or 080, I more or B ss take it for W@
1

that is what you hes
er Q80 o» 090, aml - - d
at I heard 1t has beep derived as 090,

COUNSEL T TieFNEY: - I @bjeat
to this o This is going back intoe history now
af thils sonpt inquiryg Whnat the witness zald bafors has no

bearings

in the paper

COUNSEL FOR THE COURT: (Cowmsel for the court states that in
his epinion, on cross-examination, it ls propsr for a party to
;eat the ascupacy ol the withesa' tastimony and refrésh kis
recollection, and a wide latitude should be allowed.

The court was clsared,

The court was opensd. The courit anncunced that the objscition
was neh sustained.




